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Notice is hereby given that the 18TH  Annual General Meeting of the Company will beheld on Tuesday, 30th November 2020 at 11.15 A.M. at the Conference Hall, 4th Floor,Bijulee Bhawan, Paltan Bazar, Guwahati to transact the following business  at  shorternotice:-ORDINARY BUSINESS:1. To  receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021and the Profit & Loss Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2021 along with theStatutory Audit Report including comments of the Comptroller and Auditor Gen-eral of India and the Directors' Report  thereon.2. To fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors appointed by the CAG of India forthe FY 2020-21.SPECIAL BUSINESS:3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the followingresolution as Ordinary  Resolution : -"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read withRule 14 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, the appointment made bythe Board of M/s Musib & Co, Cost Accountant, Guwahati, as the Cost Auditor of theCompany for the Financial year 2021-22 to conduct audit of cost records of the Com-pany in respect of its units situated all over Assam pursuant to Companies (CostRecords and Audit) Rules, 2014, issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Governmentof India at a remuneration of Rs. 60,500 /- plus Rs. 15,000/- for E-Filing of Cost AuditReport in XBRL and out of pocket expenses at an amount admissible to the AGM  rankof Officers of the Company as per TA Rules be and is hereby ratified and approved."By Order of the Boardfor Assam Electricity Grid Corporation LimitedSd/-(D.Barua)Company SecretaryPlace : GuwahatiDate : 23rd November, 2021
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M/s Musib & Co, Cost Accountant, Guwahati,  was appointed by the Board as the CostAccountant of the Company for the year 2021-22 in terms of the Companies Act, 2013at a remuneration of Rs. 60,500/- plus Rs. 15,000/- for E-Filing of Cost Audit Reportin XBRL and out of pocket expenses at an amount admissible to the AGM rank ofOfficers of the Company as per TA rules of the Company.M/s Musib & Co, Cost Accountants, have furnished a certificate regarding their eligi-bility for appointment as Cost Auditors of the Company.The Board has approved the remuneration of Rs 60,500 /- plus Rs. 15,000/- for E-Filing of Cost Audit Report in XBRL and out of pocket expenses at an amount admis-sible to the AGM rank of Officers of the Company as per TA rules of the Company andthe ratification by the Shareholders is sought for the same by an Ordinary Resolution.None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or theirrelatives are in any way concerned or interested in the said resolution.Accordingly, approval is sought from the Shareholders for ratification.STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ITEM OF SPECIAL BUSINESSITEM NO: 3. By Order of the BoardSd/-(D.Barua)Company SecretaryPlace : GuwahatiDate : 23rd November, 2021
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Notice is hereby given that the 18th Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Com-pany will be held on Thursday,  the 7th day of April 2022 at 3.00 P.M. at theConference Hall, 4th Floor, Bijulee Bhawan, Paltan Bazar, Guwahati at ShorterNotice to transact the following business :-1. To  receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021and the Profit & Loss  Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2021 along with theStatutory Audit Report including comments of the Comptroller and Auditor Generalof India and the Directors' Report and Secretarial Audit Report thereon.By Order of the BoardSd/-(D.Barua)Company SecretaryPlace : GuwahatiDate : 31st March, 2022
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To,The Members,Assam Electricity Grid Corporation Ltd.,Bijulee Bhawan, Paltan Bazar, Guwahati.It is my privilege on behalf of the Board of Directors to present the 18th  Directors'Report on the performance of your Company for the financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2021. It may be mentioned that the Accounts of the Company was approved inthe 83rd Board Meeting held on 17th May, 2021 and was forwarded to the StatutoryAuditors for their Report thereon and to the Principal Accountant General of Assamfor their comments. It may be further mentioned that the necessary comment hasalready been furnished by the Principal Accountant General of Assam on behalf of theComptroller & Auditor General of India and the Company has received the communi-cation in this regard and the same are being placed for consideration by the members.1. PROJECT  OPERATION :All the on-going projects of your Company are running smoothly except a few whichare delayed due to various reasons beyond the control of your Company.2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :Particulars Year Ended    (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)March 31st ,2021 March 31st ,2020Paid-Up Capital 9,993 9,993 Reserve & Surplus 1,68,386 1,61,676Unsecured Loans 28,492 67,520 Fixed Assets (Net) 1,18,668 1,14,008Capital work – in - progress 80,332 86,908 Current Assets 1,57,646 1,46,803Current Liabilities 1,54,845 1,12,750Total Income 45,198 34,294 Total Expenditure excluding depreciation and tax 35,910 42,301 Profit / (Loss) before Tax excluding depreciation 9,288 (8,007) Depreciation on fixed Assets 11,550 10,153 Profit / (Loss) before Tax including depreciation (2,262) (18,160)Profit / (Loss) after Tax (2,262) (18,160)Balance of Profit / (Loss) Brought Forward (39,598) (23,242)Balance of Profit / (Loss) Carried Forward (41,859) (39,598)
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3. DIVIDEND:Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review.4. DEPOSITS:During the year, your Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public,nor does it have any scheme to invite such deposits.5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:There is no material change and commitments affecting the financial position of yourCompany between the end of the financial year to which this financial statementsrelate and the date of this Report.6. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS:There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts /Tribunals impacting the going concern status of your Company's operations in future.7. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:In accordance with Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act,2013, an extract of theAnnual Return in the prescribed format (MGT-9) is appended as Annexure - I to thisReport.8. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:The Board of Directors of the Company as on 31st March,2021 consisted of the follow-ing :- Sri V.K.Pipersenia, IAS (Retd), Chairman, Sri  Dhrubajyoti Hazarika,  ManagingDirector , Sri. Niraj Verma, IAS, Nominee,Power Deptt,. Sri. Rakesh Agarwal, IAS, Sri.Mahendra Konwar, Independent  Director, and Sri. Adyut Phukan, Independent Di-rector.9. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:The Independent Directors has submitted their disclosures to the Board that theyfulfill all the requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,2013so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provi-sions of the Companies Act,2013 and the relevant Rules.
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10. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:As required under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of theCompanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014,the following were designated as Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:1. Mr. Dhrubajyoti Hazarika : Managing Director,2. Mr. Paresh Barman : CGM (F&A)2. Mr. Dipankar Barua : Company Secretary.11. STATUTORY AUDITORS:M/S R.M.Kothari & Co., Chartered Accountants was appointed as the Auditors of theCompany for the financial year 2020-21 by the Comptroller and Auditors General ofIndia.12. COST AUDITORS:Your Company has re-appointed M/s Musib & Co., Cost Accountants, as Cost Auditorsand they have submitted the Cost Audit Report for the financial year 2020-21 whichhave been filed with the Cost Audit Branch, Ministry of Corporate Affairs.13. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:As required under Section 204 of the Companies Act,2013 and Rules thereunder, M/s Biman Debnath & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, was appointed toconduct the secretarial audit of your Company for the financial year 2020-21.14. STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT:The report of the Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2020-21 is appended withthe Statement of Accounts. The Management's replies to the Statutory Auditors'Report is being annexed to the Directors' Report.15. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:The Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31st March,2021  is attached asAnnexure-II. The following are the Qualifications and the Management's Reply.
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REPLY OF THE MANAGEMENT TO THE COMMENTS OF THE SECRETARIAL AUDI-TOR ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.16. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:None of the employees of your Company was in receipt of remuneration, in the aggre-gate Rs. Sixty lakhs or more if employed throughout the financial year, or Rs. Fivelakhs or more in a month, if employed in a part of the financial year. None of theemployees, either employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was inreceipt of remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director of theCompany.17. COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA :The comments on the Accounts of your Company for the year ended 31st March,2021by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 413(6) (b) of the Compa-nies Act,2013 are attached herewith as Annexure-III to this Report.18. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:None of the transactions of your Company falls under the scope of Section 188 (1) ofthe Companies Act,2013.19. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to thebest of their knowledge and belief and ability, confirm that:SL.NO. COMMENTS OF THE SECRETARIAL AUDITOR MANAGEMENT’S  REPLY 1. The existing provisions of the Articles of Association needs to be amended so as to reflect the changed provisions of the CompaniesAct,2013. The amended Articles of Association submitted to the Govt. for approval. 2. No meeting of Independent Directors was held. Due to Covid-19 situation. 3. The composition of the Audit Committee was not as per the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. It is due to the fact that one of our Independent Directors resigned from the Board who was a member of the Audit Committee. 4. The Company has not formed Nomination and Remuneration Committee pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. We do have a Nomination and Remuneration Committee but one Member resigned from the Board. 
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(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March,2021, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with properexplanation relating to material departures.(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistentlyand made judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financialyear.(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of ad-equate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safe-guarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud andother irregularities.(d) The Directors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2021 on a going concern basis.(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provi-sions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operatingeffectively.20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EX-CHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:Considering the nature of business activity of your Company, there is no materialconsumption of energy or technology absorption, therefore, the provisions of Section134 (m) of the Companies Act,2013 do not apply to your Company. There was no foreignexchange inflow or outflow during the year under review.21. LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS U/S 186 OF THE COMPANIESACT,2013.There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by your Company under Section186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence, the saidprovisions are not applicable to your Company.22. CAPITAL STRUCTURE:The total Equity Paid - Up Capital of your Company as on 31.03.2021 is as per thefollowing table:
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23. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:During the financial year 2020-21, four meetings of the Board were held. Followingare the details of the Board Meetings held during the year.24. BOARD AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS EVALUATION:Section 178 of the Companies Act,2013 states that a formal annual evaluation needsto be made by the Board of its own performance and that of its committees andSl.No. Name of the Shareholder Numbers ofshares held % ofshareholding1 Govt. of Assam through the Hon’ble 99,93,186 99.9999Sl.No. Name of Director 79thBoard  Meeting  (17.06.20) 80th Board  Meeting  (09.10.2020) 81st Board  Meeting  (30.10.2020) 82nd Board  Meeting  (22.01.2021) 1 Mr. V.K. Pipersenia, IAS Present Present Present Present 2 Dhrubajyoti Hazarika Present Present Present Present 3 Mr.Mahendra Konwar Present Present Present Present 4 Mr. Adyut Phukan Present Present Present  Present           5 Mr. Niraj Verma,IAS Present Absent Absent Absent 6 Mr.Rakesh Agarwala,IAS Present Present Present Absent 
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individual Directors. The practice of the evaluation will be developed and will be imple-mented in due course of time.25. DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:The Government of Assam appoints all the Directors.26. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:Since your Company has incurred losses for the past years, Corporate Social Responsibil-ity Committee has not yet been formed.27. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:The Board of  Directors wishes to thank Govt. of Assam, Govt. of India, the CentralElectricity Regulatory Commission, Assam Electricity Regulatory Commission, Bankers,Suppliers and all other business associates, which are instrumental for the Company'sgrowth. Your Directors further place on record their appreciation to the officers andemployees of the Company across levels for their dedication and team work.Your Directors' are also thankful to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, theStatutory Auditors and consultants/advisers for their suggestions and co-operation andexpress their deep sense of appreciation of all the employees whose commitment andinitiative have made the Company's growth and success possible and continue to drive itsprogress. For and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsAssam Electricity Grid Corporation LimitedSd/-(Jishnu Barua, IAS)CHAIRMANPlace : GuwahatiDate : 30-Mar-2022
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Form No. MR-3SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORTFOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST March, 2021[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Ap-pointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]To,The Members,M/s Assam Electricity Grid Corporation Limited,Bijulee Bhawan, Paltan BazarGuwahati-781001, AssamI have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisionsand the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Assam Electricity Grid Corpora-tion Limited (CIN:U40101AS2003SGC007238)(hereinafter called "the Company"). Sec-retarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evalu-ating the Corporate Conducts and Statutory Compliances and expressing my opinionthereon.Based on my verification of Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returnsfiled and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided bythe Company, its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of secre-tarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit periodcovering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 complied with the statutoryprovisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes andcompliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reportingmade hereinafter:I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and otherrecords maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021according to the provisions of:(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;(ii) The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.
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I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Companyand on the examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof ontest-check basis, the Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifi-cally to the Company:a. The Electricity Act, 2003;b. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition andRedressal) Act, 2013The Acts which are not applicable to the Company though forming part of the prescribedSecretarial Audit Report have not been considered while preparing this Secretarial AuditReport.Further, I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of the Board of Directors (SS-1) andGeneral Meeting (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of Indiaand made effective from 1st July, 2015;(ii) Order, Instructions of the Government of Assam.During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. except the following:-1. The existing provision of the Articles of Association of the Company needs to be amendedso as to reflect the changed provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.2. No Meeting of the Independent Directors was held during the year under review.3. The Composition of the Audit Committee Audit Committee was not as per the requirementofSection 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 since the Audit Committee consists of only TwoDirectors.4. The Company has not formed Nomination and Remuneration Committee pursuant to Sec-tion 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.I further report that:The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the periodunder review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act and the samehas been updated in the Ministry of Corporate Affairs Portal.
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Sd/-Biman Debnath(Company Secretary)FCS No.: 6717C P No.: 5857UDIN: U40101AS2003SGC007238Place: GuwahatiDate: 07-Apr-2022All the decisions taken at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried outunanimously as are recorded in the Minutes Book of the Meetings of the Board of Direc-tors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company com-mensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compli-ance with all the applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.This Report is to be read with my letter of event date which is enclosed as ANNEXURE 'I'and forms integral part of this Report.
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(TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT OF M/S ASSAM ELECTRICITY GRID CORPO-RATION LIMITED FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2021).To,The Members,M/s Assam Electricity Grid Corporation Limited,Bijulee Bhawan, Paltan BazarGuwahati-781001, AssamMy Report of event date is to be read along with this letter.1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of theCompany. My responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records basedon my audit.2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain rea-sonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected inthe secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed providea reasonable basis for my opinion.3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and booksof accounts of the Company.4. Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation letter about thecompliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regula-tions, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited tothe verification of procedures on test basis.6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of theCompany nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has con-ducted the affairs of the Company. Sd/-Biman Debnath(Company Secretary)FCS No.: 6717C P No.: 5857UDIN: U40101AS2003SGC007238Place: GuwahatiDate: 07-Apr-2022
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AUDITOR'S REPORTANDMANAGEMENT REPLY
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The preparation of financial statements of ASSAM ELECTRICITY GRID CORPORATIONLIMITED, for the year ended 31 March 2021, in accordance with the financial reportingframework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, is the responsibility of themanagement of the company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller andAuditor General of India, under section 139(5) of the Act, is responsible for expressingopinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act, based on independentaudit, in accordance with the Auditing Standards prescribed under section 143(10) of theAct. This is stated to have been done by them, vide their Audit Report dated 13 September,2021.I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementaryaudit of the financial statements of ASSAM ELECTRICITY GRID CORPORATIONLIMITED, for the year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the act. Thissupplementary audit has been carried out independently, without access to the workingpapers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the StatutoryAuditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accountingrecords. Based on my supplementary  audit, I would like to highlight the following significantmatters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act, which have come to my attention and which,in my view, are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statementsand the related audit report:A. COMMENTS ON PROFITABILITY1.   Statement of Profit and LossIncomeRevenue from Operations (Note 19)Wheeling Charges (Transmission Charges) from APDCL- ` 375.66 crorea) The Assam Electricity Regulatory Commission vide order dated  15 February 2021carried out truing up of tariff of the Company for the financial year 2019-20 anddeclared a revenue surplus of ` 31.74 crores. The revenue surplus was to be refundedto Assam Power Distribution Company Limited (APDCL) in twelve monthly equalinstalments in the FY 2021-22 as adjustment to the monthly bills. The Company,COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SEC-TION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OFASSAM ELECTRICITY GRID CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31MARCH 2021.
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however, did not create provision for Regulatory Liabilities for the amount refundableto APDCL during the 2021-22. This resulted in understatement of 'Loss for the year'and 'Regulatory Liability' by ` 31.74 crores each.b) The wheeling charges (transmission charges ) from APDCL includes ` 5 crore onaccount of implementation of SAMAST1 scheme which was allowed by AERC formetering of all inter-connected points for segregation of segment wise proper energyaccounting. As the Company is yet to incur any expenditure under the scheme, amountrealized from APDCL should have been accounted as Current Liabilities instead ofaccounting the same as revenue from operation. This has resulted in understatementof Loss for the year and Current Liabilities by ` 5 crore each.For and on the behalf of theComptroller and Auditor General of IndiaSd/-Principal Accountant General (Audit), AssamPlace : GuwahatiDate : 31-12-20211   Scheduling ,Accounting, Metering and Settlement of Transactions in Electricity
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REPLY OF THE MANAGEMENT TO THE COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDI-TOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b)  OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013ON THE ACCOUNTS OF  ASSAM ELECTRICITY GRID CORPORATION LIMITED FORTHE YEAR 2020-21.COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDI-TOR GENERAL OF INDIA MANAGEMENTSREPLY1. Statement of Profit and LossIncomeRevenue from operation (Note 19)Wheeling Charges (Transmission Charges) fromAPDCL- ` 375.66 croresa) The Assam Electricity Regulatory Commission vide orderdated 15 February 2021 carried out truing up of tariff ofthe Company for the financial year 2019-20 and declareda revenue surplus of Rs. 31.74 crore. The revenuesurplus was to be refunded to Assam Power DistributionCompany Limited (APDCL) in twelve monthly equalinstalments in the FY 2021-22 as adjustment to themonthly bills. The Company, however, did not createprovision for Regulatory Liabilities for the amountrefundable to APDCL during the 2021-22. This resultedin understatement of 'Loss for the year' and 'RegulatoryLiability' by Rs. 31.74 crore each. a) The Hon'bleCommission, videtariff order dated 15February 2021, haddirected AEGCL torefund the revenuesurplus after truingup for the FY 2019-20 to APDCL intwelve monthlyequal instalmentsin FY 2021-22 asadjustment to themonthly bills.Accordingly AEGCLis adjusting the saidrevenue surplusamount to themonthly bills raisedto APDCL during FY2021-22 and thisadjustment ofrevenue surpluswill be reflected inA. COMMENT ON PROFITABILITY
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITORGENERAL OF INDIA MANAGEMENTSREPLYb) The wheeling charges (transmission charges) fromAPDCL includes Rs. 5 crore on account ofimplementation of SAMAST scheme which was allowedby AERC for metering of all inter-connected points forsegregation of segment wise proper energy accounting.As the Company is yet to incur any expenditure underthe scheme, amount realised from APDCL should havebeen accounted as Current Liabilities instead ofaccounting the same as revenue from operation. Thishas resulted in understatement of Loss for the yearand Current Liabilities by Rs. 5 crore each. the Annual accountsfor the FY 2021-22.As such AEGCL didnot create provisionfor RegulatoryLiabilities during FY2020-21.b) The Hon'ble AERC,vide Tariff orderdated 07.03.2020had approved Rs.9.68 Crore asAggregate RevenueRequirement (ARR)of SLDC for FY 2020-21, which includesRs. 5.00 Crore as aspecial fund formetering of all thei n t e r c o n n e c t i o npoints for segment-wise proper energyaccounting. A copy enclosed videAnnexure-A.Accordingly AEGCLbilled the approvedARR to APDCLduring FY 2020-21on behalf of SLDCand booked the saidamount as Revenuefrom operations inthe Annual Accountsfor FY2020-21. Dueto some unavoidable
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITORGENERAL OF INDIA MANAGEMENTSREPLYSd/-Chief General Manager (F&A),Assam Electricity Grid Corporation Limited,Bijulee Bhawan, Guwahati-781 001.t e c h n i c a lconstraints AEGCLwas unable topurchase themeters during FY2020-21.However,the process ofprocuring themeters is going onand properaccounting will bemade afterpurchase of the saidmeters. AEGCL hasnot accounted thesaid amount underCurrent Liabilitiesas the said amounthas been realisedthrough Tariff and isnot repayable toAPDCL orConsumers untilfurther order of theH o n ' b l eCommission.
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ANNEXURES –TO THE REPLY OF THEMANAGEMENT TO THE C&AG(COMPTROLLER & AUDITORGENERAL OF INDIA)AUDITOR’SREPORT
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ToThe Members ofAssam Electricity Grid Corporation LimitedReport on the Standalone Financial StatementsQualified OpinionWe have audited the Standalone financial Statements of Assam Electricity Grid Cor-poration Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the State-ment of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on theabove date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explana-tory information herein after referred to as "the Standalone financial statements".In our opinion and to the best of information and according to the explanations givento us, except for the possible effects of matters specified in the Basis for QualifiedOpinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial statements give the information requiredby the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true andfair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India ofthe state of affairs of the of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the Loss and its cashflows for the year ended on said date.Basis for Qualified OpinionWe conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specifiedunder section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under thosestandards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of theFinancial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company inaccordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountantof India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of thefinancial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we havefulfilled our other ethical responsibilities with accordance to these requirements andICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi-cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion. We draw attention tothe matters described in Annexure 'A' the effect of which, individually or in aggre-gate, are material but not pervasive to the financial statement and matter where weare unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence. The effects of mattersdescribed in said Annexure 'A' which could be reasonably determined quantified aregiven therein. Our opinion is qualified in respect of these matters.
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Key Audit MattersKey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mostsignificance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current pe-riod. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalonefinancial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon and we do notprovide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters de-scribed below as the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.S.No. Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response 1 Recognition and Measurement of revenue from Transmission of Electricity- The company records revenue from transmission of electricity based on tariff rates approved by the Assam Electricity Regulatory Commission (AERC) and till the final tariff order is received from AERC, Sale of Services are booked on provisional basis. Income from Deposit Works at the reporting date is booked on estimate basis for service rendered to customer but not yet billed i.e. Unbilled Revenue. This is considered as key audit matter due to the nature and extent of estimates made as per the AERC Tariff Regulations, which leads to recognition and measurement of revenues from Transmission Charges, Shutdown Charges and State Load Dispatch Charges being complex and judgmental. Our audit approach involved; We have obtained an understanding of the AERC Tariff Regulations, orders, circulars, guidelines and the Company’s internal circulars and procedures in respect of recognition and measurement of revenue from Transmission of Electricity comprising of Transmission and State Load Dispatch Charges and adopted the following audit procedures: -Evaluated and tested the effectiveness of the Company’s design of internal controls relating to recognition and measurement of revenue from Transmission of Electricity. -Verified the accounting of revenue from Transmission of Electricity based on tariff rates approved by the AERC and modified later. Based on the above procedure performed, the recognition and measurement of revenue from Transmission of Electricity are considered to be adequate and reasonable. 
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's ReportthereonThe Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the otherinformation. The other information comprises the information included Board's Re-port including Annexures to Board's Report, Director's Responsibility Statement, Cor-porate Governance, and Shareholder's Information, but does not include financialstatements and our auditor's report thereon. The other information is expected to bemade available to us after the date of this auditor's report.Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and wedo not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial statements, our responsibil-ity is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the otherinformation is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial statement orour knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to bematerially misstated.When we read those documents including annexures, if any thereon if we concludethat there is a material misstatement therein, we shall communicate the matter tothose charged with governance.Responsibilities of Management and Those Charges with Governance for the StandaloneFinancial StatementsThe Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of theseStandalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial posi-tion, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company as per the accountingprinciples generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specifiedunder section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of ad-equate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for the safe-guarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing & detecting frauds andother irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; makingjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent' and design, implementa-tion & maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating ef-fectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, rel-evant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that gives atrue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing theCompany's ability to continue as a going concern and disclosing the same as appli-cable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of account-ing unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease opera-tions or has no realistic alternative but to do so.Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial StatementsOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalonefinancial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether dueto fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reason-able assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an auditconducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement whenit exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence theeconomic decisions of users taken based on these Standalone financial statements.As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment andmaintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
� Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of Financial Statements,whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive tothose risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement result-ing from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involvecollusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the override ofinternal control.
� Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order todesign audit procedures that are appropriate for such control in the circum-stances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for express-ing our opinion on whether the Company has an adequate internal financialcontrol system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
� Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenessof accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
� Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basisof accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materialuncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubton the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that amaterial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor'sreport to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclo-
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sures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on theaudit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, futureevents or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a goingconcern.
� Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of Financial Statements,including the disclosures, and whether Financial Statements represent the un-derlying transaction and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial State-ments that, individually or in aggregate, make it probable that the economic deci-sions of a reasonably knowledgable user-made using the Standalone Financial State-ments may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative fac-tors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of ourwork; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the StandaloneFinancial Statements.We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other mat-ters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, includ-ing any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have com-piled with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communi-cate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought tobear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determinethose matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone financialstatements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We de-scribe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes publicdisclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we deter-mine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverseconsequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public inter-est benefits of such communication.Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issuedby the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, and based onsuch checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropri-ate and as per the information an explanations given to us, we give in Annexure'B' a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.
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2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, and based onsuch check of the books and records of the company as we considered appropriateand according to information and explanation given to us, in the Annexure 'C' onthe directions and sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor Generalof India.3. As the Company is governed by the Electricity Act, 2003, the provisions of the saidAct have prevailed wherever they have been inconsistent with the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013.a. As the Company is governed by the Electricity Act, 2003, the provisions of thesaid act have prevailed wherever they have been inconsistent with the provi-sions of the Companies Act, 2013.b. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable,that:c. We have sought and except for the possible effects of the matters described inthe Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, obtained all the information andexplanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessaryfor our audit of the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements.d. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Quali-fied Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, proper books of accounts as requiredby Law relating to the preparation of the aforesaid Standalone Financial State-ments have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of thosebooks.e . The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss, and the Statement ofCash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant booksof accounts maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Standalone Fi-nancial Statements.f. Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Quali-fied Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone FinancialStatements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.g. Being a Government Company, pursuant to Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E)dated 05.06.2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of In-dia, provision of subsection (2) of section 164 of the Act does not apply to thecompany.h. Concerning the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financialreporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our Reportin Annexure 'D'.
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i. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Reportunder Rule II of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's ) Rules, 2014, in ouropinion and to the best of information and according to the explanations givento us:i. Necessary information has not been furnished in respect of other pendinglitigations existing as on the date of financial statement and whether theexistence of such liability reported or not, have a material impact on thefinancial statement also not stated and hence unable to comment.ii. Due to possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for QualifiedOpinion paragraph, the company has not made any provision for any mate-rial foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative con-tracts.iii. There were no amounts that were required to be transferred to the Inves-tor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.For, R.M. KOTHARI & COChartered AccountantsFirm's Registration No: 000143C   Sd/-PRATEEK KOTHARIPartnerMembership No: 413362UDIN - 21413362AAAAAS3031
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1. Property, Plant & Equipmenta. The company has maintained a fixed asset register but proper identification ofassets & physical verification has not been conducted of the same due to COVID19 situation as inter-district traveling restrictions were imposed by the StateGovt.b. Value of freehold land as on 31.03.2021 stood at Rs. 38.67 Cr out of which onlyTitle Deeds of Rs. 20.44 Cr land holding documents were verified satisfactorily.We have considered certification from the Deputy Commissioner and other officialGovt documents through which we can ascertain the holding of land by AEGCL.c. On further verification of land documents and the books of Accounts followinganomalies were found:- In Kahilipara division Construction of a Boundary Wall at Sonapur amounting toRs. 99,82,652/- was included under Land. It should have been capitalized underBuildings.- Zirat Compensation on land was wrongly classified under Land & Right instead itshould have been added to the particular Asset for which compensation was paidto use the land. Following wrongful classification of land (in various divisions)were observed on scrutiny of documents:d. Anomalies were found in the transfer of assets from one division to another. Itwas observed that proper recording of assets was not done in various Divisionsresulting to which particular Assets along with its depreciation were undervalued.Following irregularities were observed:- Meter Testing Laboratory Equipment was transferred from MRT Narengi Divisionto other divisions for an amount of Rs 27,14,000/- out of which only GuwahatiTransmission Division and 132 kV Chirakhundi Rangia have booked the asset atthe value of Rs. 5,42,800 each and remaining assets of Rs. 16,28,400/- has notSl. No Division Zirat Compensation on Land (in Rs)1 T & T Circle Garmur 2,15,831.002 Narengi Transmission  Division 4,73,400.003 T & T Division Jorhat 12,03,938.00
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been booked by the respective divisions. As a result, the assets were undervaluedby Rs. 16,28,400/- and depreciation was undervalued by Rs. 2,11,015 becausethe difference was not included in the asset register at the HO level.- Tools and Tackles (10.520) transferred from MRT Division Narengi to 220 kVSamaguri GSS Division for an amount of Rs.5,62,224/- which is the original costof the asset put to use on 03-08-2013. While booking the asset 220KV SamaguriGSS Division failed to claim depreciation from the date of capitalization insteadclaim depreciation for the Current Year from the date of transfer. As a result,accumulated depreciation was understated by Rs 1,89,580/-e . In respect of Capitalization of Fixed Assets, it has been observed that there arenumerous assets which are capitalized during the year under Prior Period andthe effect of the same has been given during the year, in relation to the above, weare of the opinion that there must have been such Non Capitalization during theAudit Period also, as reports from various divisions in respect of Capitalizationwere not maintained at Head office and owing to COVID-19, we could not visitindividual divisions and therefore are unable to comment upon the accuracy ofCapitalization carried out by company.f. It has been observed that AEGCL is not maintaining proper records, so as tocheck accurately the capitalization of interest on loan received from State Govtand ADB. Further, it has been observed that the method used for apportionmentof interest on loan towards Capital Expenditure and Revenue Expenditure is basedon proportionate utilization of Loans and Grants. However, on review of the dataprepared by the management for apportionment of interest, it has been observedthat there is gross negligence in taking the amount from various sources forapportionment from the books of accounts.The differences are highlighted in the table below:
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Due to the lack of proper records and on the basis of examination of availablerecords we are of the opinion that there has been gross negligence in thecalculation and apportionment of interest. However, because of the reasonmentioned above, we are not in a position to give the figures accurately in respectof Individual capitalization of Interest.g. Interest capitalization of ADB Loan: -Total Project Works related to ADB loans stands at Rs 886.14 Crores as on31.03.2021 as declared by the management. Interest is to be capitalized only onwork in progress which stands at Rs 24.45 Crores and not on completed works outof the Total Project Works related to ADB Loans. Accordingly, interest is capitalizedproportionately against ADB loan on CWIP portion only which stands at Rs. 27.71Lacs for FY 2020-21 out of total interest of Rs 10.05 Crores. Accordingly, thesame policy was used for the previous year (2019-20) and rectification entrieswere booked in the current year by posting as interest paid for the prior period(83.700) amounting to Rs. 8.42 Crores as the whole portion of interest expense ofRs.10.04 Crores was capitalized assuming that all projects related to ADB loanwere under CWIP in the previous year. However, no effect of interest expensesbooked under CWIP for previous years (before 2019-20) has been given in theaccounts of the company and the same cannot be commented as data of previousyears are not available with regards to Work Completion related to ADB loan.h. In relation to the study to be conducted for determining the Impairment of Assets,it was observed same was not done by AEGCL, and the conditions as prescribed inAS 28 was not complied with.i. The company has provided information of the current status with regards to variousCourt Cases going in respect of Land and other compensation matters but noContingent Liability has been provided in respect of the same. (Ref. Table 1)2. Inventorya. With reference to Point no. 14 (Annual Accounts), it has been stated that there isa difference of ?7.51 Cr in the Stocks as per Books and the Physical VerificationReport, the same remains mismatched and no further explanation has beenprovided in this regard.b. Provision for stock-dated-31-03-2021 as reflected in Note 14 - Inventory of AnnualAccounts of AEGCL as on 31-03-2021 is Rs. 17.88 Cr. This consists of Rs.12.62 Cras Transfer Scheme Opening Balance as on 01-04-2005, Rs.2.28 Cr is the total ofProvision in respect of obsolete, damaged, and unserviceable stock as per PhysicalVerification carried out for year ending 2020-21 and the remaining amount of Rs.
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2.97 Cr are rectification made during the year 2012-13 and 2013-14 on account ofshort provision for obsolete, damage & unserviceable stock. But on scrutiny ofPVR statement, it was observed that Rs 2.97 Cr remains unreconciled and samehas not been included in detailed Physical Verification Report for Current FinancialYear as the provision in respect of obsolete, damage & unserviceable stock iscarried out at the end of each year, and the same must be a part of provisioncreated at the end of the current year amounting to Rs.2.28 Cr.c. As observed by us, the inventory records have fallen into error due to the differencein recording of material, which exists because of mismatch in material entrysystem in PSL maintained by the store in charge and Books of account maintainedby the division in charge of that particular store.d. In respect of inter-unit material transfer (Ref Point no. 18 in Annual Accounts)amounting to Rs. 789 Lacs, that is the stocks which are transferred from one unitto another, the same should be recorded under their respective divisions. However,there are numerous items which are lying under the head Inter Unit MaterialTransfers and the same have not been recorded in the respective divisions, thuscannot be reconciled.e . On a visit to 132 kV GSS Chirakhundi, Rangia Store, it was found on physicalverification that PVR submitted by the unit did not contain items physically lyingin the stores neither were they recorded in their stock books. As per PVR, it isnoticed that only good stocks are accounted for but it was found that repairableand obsolete items also exist in the store which has not been recorded.f. It was further observed that a few stocks that were returned from the site aftercompletion of a project work and were not accounted for. Ideally, the concernedofficer should have recorded the material inward and reduced the account whichwas earlier debited to either CWIP/Fixed Assets/ R&M head.3. Loansa. In respect of Interest on Loans availed from the State Government, it has beenobserved that the company is not making any Interest payments and is creating aprovision in respect of Penal Interest Ref. Note - 22.1. It is pertinent to mentionthat the AERC does not allow/ consider, any penal interest amount paid by thecompany to the suppliers/vendors/lenders, for the determination of tariff. Hence,the Company may have to absorb all penal interest amount payable to GoA as itmay not be realizable through tariff as revenue.b. It was further observed that Penal interest charged on non-payment of outstandingPrincipal amount of loan and interest thereon to the State Govt is overvalued byRs. 1,14,41,144/-. As penal interest was calculated on the outstanding amount of
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both principal and interest amount due to the State Govt @2.75%, it was observedthat AEGCL was calculating the penal interest on the outstanding principal amountat installment amount multiplied by no. of year unpaid. This leads to an increaseof principal amount more than the amount repayable resulting in overcharging ofpenal interest. Kindly ref Table-3, for detailed calculations.c. General Provident Fund - A sum of Rs. 3517 lakhs is shown under the above headwhich represents the amount of subscription, GPF Advance made; recovery ofsuch advance and final withdrawal of GPF of the employees of its erstwhileorganization ASEB who were absorbed by AEGCL and interest provision madethereon. We have been informed that a request for the formation of GPF Trusthas been made to Govt. of Assam vide letter dated 25.09.2017 but they are yet toreceive the confirmation from GoA. The matter is still pending at GoA, the aboveamount is lying under the above head, a separate Bank A/c is maintained for thesame and is being used by the Company as Internal Resources and no specificinvestment of the same is made. Also, the learned AERC had directed the Companyto maintain a separate account for the amounts received from the employeestowards provident fund & its utilization to be duly audited by statutory audit butthe same is not followed.d. No balance confirmation certificates have been provided for loan received fromGovt. of Assam and ADB loan to us. Accuracy on the principal amount, interestamount, and penal interest could not be ascertained during our audit.4. Fixed Deposits -a. Term Deposits with SBI -- On verification of documents, it was found that no accrued interest was bookedfor Fixed Deposits maintained with SBI PALTAN BAZAR branch. It was found thatthe Rate of interest is  4.4% and interest income is to be calculated for 154 days,a manual calculation has been done by us to ascertain the short booking of theaccrued interest.STDR No PRINCIPAL AMOUNT (in 
₹) DATE OF Fixed Deposit Maturity amount Manual calculation of accrued interest for FY 2020-21 (in ₹) 38879672110 1,06,88,785.00 29.10.20 29.04.21 198,431.0038879671332 1,06,88,785.00 29.10.20 29.04.21 198,431.0038879671875 1,06,88,785.00 29.10.20 29.04.21 198,431.0038879671682 1,06,88,785.00 29.10.20 29.04.21 198,431.0038879671514 1,06,88,785.00 29.10.20 29.04.21 198,431.00
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b. Term Deposits with UCO Bank -- Wrong ascertainment of accrued interest in UCO bank FDs. They have overstatedinterest amount by Rs.5,109/- for STDR no. 19250310034934 and Rs.10,373/- forFD 19250310034941 respectively.- In UCO bank FD no. - 450310036617, the principal amount is understated byRs19,911. It was observed that the principal amount was taken as Rs.3,92,723taken instead of Rs.4,12,634 as per the FD Certificate. As a result interest amountwas also understated by Rs.19,911/-. The interest of Rs.39,298 was booked insteadof Rs. 59,209/- as per FD Certificatec. Deposits with Syndicate Bank -- It was observed that accrued interest of Syndicate Bank STDR No.73304580000054/3 has been understated by Rs.9,45,297.38.d. Interest Certificates- In respect of the following Fixed Deposits maintained with Allahabad Bank dulycertified interest certificates were not made available to us to verify the correctnessof the total accrued interest during the year which accumulates to Rs.36,23,652/-38879671514 1,06,88,785.00 29.10.20 29.04.21 198,431.0038879671070 1,06,88,785.00 29.10.20 29.04.21 198,431.0038879670430 1,06,88,785.00 29.10.20 29.04.21 198,431.0038879670768 1,06,88,785.00 29.10.20 29.04.21 198,431.0038879670203 1,06,88,785.00 29.10.20 29.04.21 198,431.0038879669979 1,06,88,785.00 29.10.20 29.04.21 198,431.00Total Accrued interest not booked 19,84,310.00 
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e. It was observed that Interest Income of fixed deposit is booked only on the netamount after deduction of TDS, which is a wrong practice as gross amount shouldbe booked under Interest Income from Fixed Deposit. It was found that TDSdeducted by various banks are booked under Income from investment. Due towhich there is a possibility of revenue leakage in the form of Non-reporting of TDSby various parties which leads to interest income being under-booked.5. Granta. It has been noticed that there is a non-adherence of the principles and proceduresas laid under AS-12 (Accounting for Government Grant). It is noticed that assetscreated out of various grants received from State Government, Central Government& ADB are not recorded at nominal value and instead recorded at full value. Wehave been provided a letter issued by the Government of Assam in respect of thetreatment of grants as promoter's contribution. However, no such letter or otherdocumentary evidence has been received in respect of grants received from CentralGovt. and ADB. Therefore, in our opinion, the assets created out of such grantsshould be recorded at nominal value after adjustment of the respective grantreceived from the Central Government and ADB. The above non-adherence hasresulted in a claim of excessive depreciation in books of accounts, the amount forsame may be worked out after classification of Assets created out of the respectiveGrants.The total amount of Grants as received from Central Government and ADB as perthe books of accounts are Rs. 236.56 Crores and Rs. 966.86 Crores, howeversince records in respect of assets created out of such grants were not madeavailable to us, we are not in a position to quantify the overvaluation of individualassets. It is advised to carry out the detailed study in respect of assets createdout of such Grants and make necessary adjustments in the Books of accounts.b. TDF funds are Grants received from the State Govt, which amounted to Rs. 2548lacs. This amount has been directly transferred to respective parties from GoAFinance Dept. AEGCL just books the grant and does asset creation in their booksof accounts on receipt of relevant documents from divisions and contractors. Onverifying the documents, it has been observed that AEGCL has made 75% advancepayment with their own fund due to urgency and continuity of the project work asdisbursement from the concerned department was taking a longer time. Approvalof the same was taken from the Board of directors in the 75th Meeting of theBoard of Directors against submission of Indemnity Bond and cheque as Guaranteeand again on 79th Meeting against submission of Bank Guarantee. On verificationof the document related to TDF Fund it was observed that for the contractors towhom this advance was paid, AEGCL has not created any head as "Receivable
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from The Contractors" in the books of accounts, but instead directly adjusted thecontractor's control account. This has resulted in the reduction of the amountpayable to Contractors in respect of various works carried out, however, suchamount which is paid to contractors against such Indemnity Bonds/ Guaranteeshall be disclosed separately and recovery of such amount from contractors shallbe taken care off.Below is the list of the contractors who were given advances: -6. Balance with Banks and Cash in Handa. Balances with banks were verified with the Bank Statements provided, alongwith reconciliation, however it is to be noted that an amount of Rs. 110.25 lakhspertain to the balance of AEGCL as per Governor notified transfer scheme openingbalance as on 01.04.2005 still exist. As explained by the management properauthority to rectify the same was not received by them.b. No reconciliation statement could be provided for Inter Unit Accounts- Remittancesto Head Office (33.xxx) and Inter Unit Accounts- Fund Transferred from HQ (34.xxx)which is a part of Bank Balance. The account should not carry any balance and itmerely reflects un-adjusted balances between remittances send from HQ toDivision or vice versa. Hence it should not be a part of Cash and Cash Equivalentsas the same is not included in the bank balance of H.O. or division and there isno question of remittances to be in transit as the entire banking of the companyis with Scheduled banks, where CORE Banking is enabled. This merely reflectsthe unreconciled portion of Cash and Bank Balances and the same needs to bereconciled.c. No bank statement has been received for Miscellaneous Bank (29.400) amountingto Rs. 5,27,922. As per management, it's just a virtual account and this accountis created to keep a track of a particular type of transaction. However, it is to benoted that the opening of such virtual bank account depicts a weakness inaccounting procedures of the organization, where the management has not defineda proper system of recording of transactions in a particular ledger and has resorted
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to the opening of such virtual accounts and their inclusion in the head of Cashand Cash Equivalents.d. It is also to be noticed that there are huge balances in the Imprest Account, forwhich no reconciliation is provided, hence we cannot comment upon the accuracyof Cash in Hand as it has been observed from Accounts of the company that theImprest accounts are not adjusted in a timely manner with the relevantexpenditure or assets account, resulting to which Closing Balance of TemporaryImprest stands at Rs.105.22 Lakhs and Permanent Imprest stands at Rs.17.82Lakhs. It has been further noticed that the management has made a policy foradjustment of Imprest accounts, which may take up to 3 months from the date ofactual payment, further this has also resulted in the delayed booking of Expenses/Assets, as the records for the month of Jan to March are reported in the nextfinancial year. It is advised that the company may look into establishing a propersystem for Imprest Accounting, so as to record the entries promptly.e. It was observed in many instances while going through temporary Imprest thatCash Transaction of more than Rs.10000 was paid for expenditures, which is notallowed under section 40 A(3) of Income Tax Act. We are reporting few instancesfrom our audit sample, which we have found during our course of Audit.Sl. No. Particulars of Imprest Date Amount  Remarks 1 For carrying out the works related to painting and Renovating of First floor MRT Bldg, Kahilipara 25/03/2021 Rs. 80,000/- 1. Payment to Ananta Trade centre Inv No 633 dtd 19-04-20 Rs. 19700/- 2. Labour payment for Painting job Rs.3,1530/- 3. Payment made to Jainal Ali Rs.37,170/-  2 Repairing of Transformer cooling Fan Motor at 400KV Kukurmara (Mirza) GSS  07/01/2021 Rs. 42000/- 1. Payment made to Swapan Mandal Bill No 175 dtd 05/02/2021 Rs.22,400/- and Bill No 177 Dtd 10/02/2021 Rs.19,600/- 3 Purchase of tyre from Krantityre Hub SLDC Kahilipara  Rs. 17,300/- 1. Tyre purchased for Tata Xenon 4 Temporary Imprest to AGM 132 KVEHV GSS, AEGCL. Kahilipara 27-02-2021 Rs.99,200/- 1. Imprest was adjusted after almost 10 Months on 27-11-2021 2. Payment to Meals Your Way- bill No MYW/CD-03-07626 dtd 14/03/2020 amounting to Rs 39,200/- 3. Payment made to Sharmistaa Aviates invoice no 888/889/65 dtd24-02-2020 amounting to Rs. 28050/- and invoice no 890/891/66 dtd24-02-2020 amounting to Rs. 19,994/- 
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7. Short Term Loans & Advancesa. No policy has been provided in relation to Loans given to staff or advances issuedto Supplier/ Contractors, and no Interest has been recovered on such amounts,thereby resulting in loss of revenue to the company.b. Advance to Supplier/contractors (Capital) amounting to Rs.9.31 Cr for variousprojects, we were not provided with details in respect of the Assets for whichsuch amount was advanced, nor any the details in respect of contractors to whomsuch money was advanced, further it has been noticed that there were noadjustments made during the audited period as opening and closing balance forthe Current year stood same.8. Other Current Assetsa. Inter Unit Account Materials - Rs. 789 Lacs - The account should be netted tozero and effect should have been given to the respective divisions by the closingdate, however the same has not been done.b. Inter Unit Account Capital Expenditure & Fixed Assets - Rs. 31 Lacs - Theaccount should be netted to zero and effect should have been given to respectivedivision by the closing date in the books of the company, however the same hasnot been done.c. Inter Unit Account Other Transaction / Adjustments- Rs.114 Lacs - The accountshould be netted to zero and effect should have been given to respective divisionby the closing date in the books of the company, however the same has not beendone.d. Receivable from Pension Trust - Rs. 22660 Lacs - As per the Balance Confirmationstatement provided by management, the amount receivable from ASEB PensionTrust is Rs. 22361.47 Lacs, therefore there is a difference of Rs 298.41 Lacs.e . Net Receivable from APDCL - Net Receivable from APDCL Stood at Rs 8390 Lacsin the Books of AEGCL. It was observed that APDCL has given confirmation of onlyRs.5979 lacs out of the total receivable amount. Due to which we are unable tocomment on the correctness of amount stated in the books.f. Receivable from Income Tax Department - Rs. 1293 Lacs - On verification of thedata available on the Income Tax portal of the company, it has been noticed thatthere is no such balance due to be received from the Income tax department,except for the amount of refund due to be received for AY 2020-21 amounting toRs 3.38 Crores, it should be further noted that the portal is reflecting a demandof Income Tax pertaining to AY 2009-10, which is not provided for in the books ofaccounts. It is to be noted that proper adjustment entries needs to be posted so asto depict the correct balance of amount due from Income Tax Department.
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g. Tax Deducted at Source -i. For the FY 2019-20 it was observed that Tax deducted by various Party were shortbooked by Rs 2.13 Cr. On review of books of account TDS were booked as per tablebelow:As a result, AEGCL has not booked Rs. 2,13,31,461/- as Prior Period Income(65.xxx) in the Current year and under stated Receivable From Income TaxAuthority(28.905) by Rs. 2,13,31,461/-.ii. It is to be noted that in respect of current year 2020-21, TDS booked as per booksof the company is Rs. 115 Lacs, however on review of Income Tax portal, the totalTDS is amounting to Rs. 280 Lacs, therefore resulting in short booking of incometo the extent of Rs. 165 Lacs.It has been observed that AEGCL is not booking the entries on accrual concept basis, as Taxdeducted is not booked at the time of receipt instead the same is booked as per 26 AS fromTRACES. This results in non-compliance with AS 1 Accrual concept. Due to which there is apossibility of revenue leakage in the form of Non reporting/ depositing of TDS by variousparties and hence the same should be reconciled.h. Miscellaneous Receivable - Rs. 1394 Lacs - It comprises of opening balance fromCPF trust and Miscellaneous Receivable for which no Confirmation or explanationhas been provided.In respect of above balances, we are unable to comment upon the actual recovery of the amountsand authenticity of such claims as no records/ Reconciliations/ or Third-Party Confirmations havebeen made available in relation to same.9. Other Current Liabilitiesa. Liabilities for Capital Supplies and O&M Supplies - Rs. 5204 Lacs - No informationhas been provided at the Head office so as to reconcile the amounts with theIndividual Contractors or divisions or projects or Goods in respect of which liabilityhas been booked, it has further been stated that data is not available in theaccounting records maintained by the company, therefore we are not in a positionto comment upon the accuracy of such liabilities as depicted in accounts,b. Deposits and Retention from Suppliers and Contractors - Rs. 7222 Lacs - It hasbeen observed that no proper register/ record has been maintained so as toreconcile the amount with the contractor to whom such amounts are payable orto identify the projects in respect of which such amounts have been retained,there is no ageing analysis prepared in respect of same.Sr. No TDS Received and booked as per 26 AS for FY 2019-20 as on 02.05.2020 TDS Received As per 26 AS for FY 2019-20 as on 30.06.2021 Amount Understated in the CY 2020-21 1. 1,25,26,352 3,38,57,813 2,13,31,461 
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c. Advance from APGCL- 33 Lacs - It has been observed that same balance hasbeen carried forward from previous years, and no adjustments are made in relationto same and no satisfactory explanation has been provided by the managementfor the above-mentioned balance payable.d. Unpaid Salaries, Wages, Bonus etc. - 6 Lacs - no details are maintained for thishead, as per management Rs 2.40 Lacs is per Governor notified Transfer SchemeOpening Balance as on 01.04.2005 and the remaining amount may be due tomisclassification of head, the same could be not confirmed due to lack ofdocumentation.10. Statutory Duesa. Income Tax- On reviewing the Income Tax portal of AEGCL it was found that Rs.11,49,40,608and Rs 2,66,200 for AY 2009-10 was reflecting as outstanding demand this liabilityis not booked nor is shown as a contingent liability in the books of accounts. (Ref.Table 2.1)- It has also been observed from the records of the company on TDS filing portalTRACES, there is pending demand of Rs. 113 Lacs in respect of various TDSDefaults and no action has been initiated by the company in relation to same.(Ref. Table - 2.2)b. GST- It was observed that AEGCL has claimed ITC for an amount of 10.36 Cr during theFY 2020-21 as per GSTR 3B but the same has not been recorded in the books ofaccounts.- It was also observed that ITC should be claimed proportionately between TaxableSupply and Non-Taxable Supply but AEGCL has claimed ITC of Rs 10.36 Cr asagainst the total Taxable supplies as per the returns of Rs. 72 Lacs.- It was noticed in GSTR 3B for the month of December 2020 that an amount of0.24 cr was shown under inward supply liable to reverse charge (RCM) but thesame could not be reconciled with the books of account. It was also observed thatno Tax Liability of any sort were raised against CGST and SGST for the mentionedtransaction.RCM input for an amount of Rs.0.05 Cr and Rs. 2.31 Cr was taken in the month ofFeb'21 and Mar '21 respectively as reflected in GSTR 3B, we have observed thatno RCM Liability was paid during this period and value taken by AEGCL could notbe reconciled.
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- It is also observed from the books of accounts of the company, that Company hasnot declared the Taxable Supplies in the GST returns (GSTR - 1) to the full extentas compared to the books of Accounts, kindly find the below details for perusal -o Total amount of Taxable Supplies reported in GSTR - 1 - Rs. 77,12,564o Details in respect of various Taxable Supplies as per the Annual Accounts-11. Registrar of Companies Compliance -It has been observed that the company has not filed the Annual Returns and othermandatory ROC forms within the prescribed time limits, details in respect of sameare attached in Table - 412. Wheeling charges From Open Access Consumers -It was observed during our audit that Wheeling Charges from Open Access Consumersamounting to Rs. 1,202 Lakhs is booked on receipt basis. It has been observed that aweekly statement is received from IEX with regards to sale of units to Open AccessConsumers. However, we could not reconcile the amount received in the bank withthe statement provided by IEX, and the company has booked the income on the basisof receipt in bank account. As a result, due to discrepancy in proper reconciliation ofstatements there is a high chance of revenue leakage/ under booking of income andaccounting must be done on accrual basis.13. Penalties/ Liquidation damages -a. It was observed during our audit that penalties recovered from supplier in theform of deduction from their bills (62.912) which is recognised as an income to atune of Rs 114 lakhs out of which Rs. 470 lacs is booked as income and Rs 356lakhs are repaid to suppliers. This is a negligence on the part of AS -9 RevenueRecognition, which states that the revenue should be recognised if there is areasonable certainty in relation to recovery of such amount, however it has cometo our understanding that actual recovery of such penalties is subject to finalisationAccounting Code Description Amount 62.950 Other Misc. Receipts 3,29,35,92862.914 Income from Supervision Charges on Deposit Work 10,55,00,86462.912 Penalties Recovered from Contractors /Supplier 1,14,38,64962.910 Sale of Tender Forms 3,17,10062.902 Rental from Contractors/Other 58,91,81762.324 Hire Charges from Others/Suppliers 8,91,50562.400 Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 2,36,987Total 15,72,12,850
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of a contract and the same can be ascertained and becomes recoverable at thetime of finalisation, therefore such income should be recognised only at the timeof reasonable certainty over the recovery of such income.b. Further it has been observed that an amount of Rs. 282 Lacs has been recoveredin the form of invocation of Bank Guarantee in respect of non-performance bycontractor, however the same is included under the head Misc Receipts, insteadof  being included under the head Penalties and Liquidation Damages.c. Further such penalties should be subjected to GST and Tax Invoices should beraised for same, however no GST has been deposited on the Penalty Income.14. Deferred Tax Assets/ Liability -In accordance with the provisions contained in AS-22, Accounting for Taxes on Income,it has been observed that the company has not created any provisions in respect ofDeferred Tax Assets or Liability and no further explanation has been provided by themanagement for such non-compliance.15. Bijulee Bhawan Maintenance Account (BBM) -- It has been observed that Bijulee Bhawan Building situated in Paltan Bazar,Guwahati is a property owned and maintained by AEGCL, where APDCL andAPGCL occupies space for their respective offices. Every month AEGCL raise monthlyinvoices as a contribution towards cost of maintenance of Bijulee Bhawan toAPDCL and APGCL at the rate of Rs.11,48,950/- and Rs. 3,82,958/- respectivelyregardless of actual R&M expense. AEGCL itself contributes Rs.3,82,958/- whichcumulatively comes at Rs.19,14,866/-. To conclude the contribution is divided inthe ratio of 6:2:2 among the respective Companies occupying the space and allexpenses incurred by this fund, AEGCL books 20% of the particular expense.- Through scrutiny of documents and understanding the scenario it is evident thatpractice followed by AEGCL is incorrect in assuming this fund as ContributoryFund whereas it should have been recognized as Rental Income from APDCL andAPGCL. Based on following facts we can assume this as rental income are asfollows:a. BijuleeBhawan Building is an Asset of AEGCL.b. BBM is not a separate entity/Trust, they are a part of AEGCL.c. All Record Keeping, Procurement of goods, execution of project related to thebuilding and payments to various contractors are responsibility of AEGCL.d. Bank a/c of BBM Fund is a part AEGCL books of accounts, even Interest Earnedthrough the Bank are booked as Interest Income.
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e. Contribution is raised monthly from the respective parties irrespective of ActualExpenditure,- It is noticed that capital assets created are charged off as revenue expensesresulting in non-recording of assets which were purchased and installed atBijuleeBhawan. It is non-adherence of AS 10 Property, Plant and Equipment.AEGCL should book any capital goods under fixed assets and claim depreciationon it.- Here are few instances where Capital assets were recognized as revenueexpenses:-- Following are the anomalies found during our audit of BBM a/c:a. It is observed that no Receivables are booked for the invoice raised against aparticular company.b. Registers for stock of any consumable purchased or issued have not beenmaintained,c. List of cash Transactions above Rs. 10,000, found during our audit of BBM -16. Consolidation of Accounts -a. The company is following a practice of receiving Monthly Trial balances fromvarious divisions and circles; however, it has been noticed that the adjustmententries in respect of various payments and receipts are not given effect in suchdivisions or circles, thereby resulting in difference in balances as per the ledgerof head office and the division's trial balance.b. It has been observed that there are huge Inter Unit balances which are pendingfor reconciliation, and no explanation has been provided in respect of the same.Considering the nature of account same must be zeroed by the year end afterposting adjustment entries, but the process is not being followed.nd th
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c. It has been observed that, the standard accounting procedure as prescribed bythe accounting policies of the company have not been followed consistently at thedivisional level and errors were noticed in their accounting entries, thereby,resulting in misstatement in the books of accounts.17. Disclaimer Regarding Non-Visit of Units -- We were not able to visit various units of the corporation outside Guwahati due tothe travel restrictions in place all over the state with a view to combat the spreadof Covid-19 virus. Thus, we have relied upon the management's statementsregarding the transactions in the units. We have not physically verified any of therecords of the units and hence we cannot comment on the accuracy of the same.- Although, bank statements and BRS of the various units were produced before usfor verification, we were unable to make an in-depth analysis of the transactionsdue to non-visit of units. The vouching and physical verification have not beenmade due to the reasons listed above.For, R.M. KOTHARI & COChartered AccountantsFirm's Registration No: 000143C   Sd/-PRATEEK KOTHARIPartnerMembership No: 413362UDIN - 21413362AAAAAS3031Date: 13.09.2021Place: Guwahati
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(Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements"in the 'Independent Auditor's Report' of even date to the members of Assam ElectricityGrid Corporation Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year endedMarch 31,2021)i. (a) The Company has maintained Fixed Asset Register but assets have not beenclearly & separately identified as observed in the Fixed Asset Register;(b) As explained to us the company does not have a regular program of physicalverification of its fixed assets, therefore question of adjustment of any discrepancydoes not arise;(c) Value of freehold land as on 31.03.2021 in the books of accounts stood at Rs. 38.67Cr out of which Title deeds of only Rs. 20.44 Cr land booking documents wereverified satisfactory.ii. As explained to us the company has conducted a physical verification of Inventory,however as per the disclosure in notes to accounts, it has been observed that there isa difference of 7.51 Crores in the inventory in the Book figure and Physical verificationreport, the same is yet to be adjusted in books of accounts;iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has notgranted loans (secured or unsecured) during the year, to any companies, firms, limitedliability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section189 of the Act. In view of the above, the clause 3(iii) (a), clause 3(iii) (b) and clause3(iii) (c) of the order are not applicable.iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there areno loans, guarantees, investments and securities granted/provided in respect of whichprovision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable, howeverthere are certain advances made to staff and contractors for which further detailsare not made available to us, hence we cannot comment upon the same.v. According to the information and explanation given to us, during the year the companyhas not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 & 76or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013.vi. As per information given to us, Cost Records under section 148 (1) (d) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 for the activities carried out by the company have been prepared for theFinancial Year 2019-20, however, we have not made a detailed examination ofsuch records with a view to determine whether those are accurate and complete.As informed to us, cost records for the year 2020-21 are under preparation; hencewe are unable to verify them.
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vii. (a) As explained to us, the company has been generally regular in depositingundisputed statutory dues with appropriate authorities, including Provident Fund,Income tax, Goods and Services Tax, Custom Duty, cess and other statutory duesapplicable to it. Further according to the information & explanation given to us,no undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues, which were in arrearas at 31.03.2020 for a period of more than six month from the date they becomepayable except delay in GST liabilities as detailed in Table 2A of this report, TaxDeducted at Source Liabilities as reported in Table 2.2(b) Details of dues of Income Tax and Service Tax which have not been deposited as atMarch 31, 2021 on account of dispute are given below:(c) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues ofsales tax, value added tax etc, which have not been deposited on account of anydispute.viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, thecompany has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bankor debentures or bonds holders during the year except for the loan availed from StateGovernment and ADB in respect of which no Interest or Principal has been paid (Ref.Note -8.1);ix. Based upon the Audit Procedures performed and the information and explanationgiven by the management, the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public
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offer or further public offer including debt Instruments. Therefore, the provisions ofthis clause are not applicable to the company.x. Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information andexplanations provided by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company orno fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has beennoticed or reported during the year.xi. As per the Notification dated 05.06.2015 issued by Ministry of corporate Affairs, theprovisions of section 197 relating to managerial remuneration shall not apply to aGovernment company.xii. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions ofclause of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commentedupon.xiii. According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactionswith the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of CompaniesAct, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to thefinancial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examinationof the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or privateplacement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year underreview and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable tothe Company and, not commented upon.xv. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanationsgiven by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactionswith directors or persons connected to him and therefore, provisions of clause 3(w) ofthe order are not applicable to the Company'xvi. On the basis of information and explanations provided to us, the Company is notrequired to be registered with under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the order are not applicable tothe Company and hence not commented upon.For, R. M. KOTHARI & COChartered AccountantsFirm's Registration No: 000143   Sd/-PRATEEK KOTHARIPartnerMembership No: 413362UDIN - 21413362AAAAAS3031Date: 13.09.2021Place: Guwahati
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(Referred to in paragraph 2 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements"in the 'Independent Auditor's Report' of even date to the members of Assam ElectricityGrid Corporation Limited on the Financial Statements for the year ended March31,2021)Report on the matters specified in the directions and sub directions issued by theComptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013('the Act')For, R. M. KOTHARI & COChartered AccountantsFirm's Registration No: 000143C   Sd/-PRATEEK KOTHARIPartnerMembership No: 413362UDIN - 21413362AAAAAS3031Date  :  13.09.2021Place : GuwahatiS. No. GENERAL DIRECTIONS AUDITOR'S REPLIES IMPACT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT 1. Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT system? If yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated. As informed to us the company doesn’t have any system in place to process all accounting transactions through IT System. The company uses Tally at various divisions and consolidation is carried out by the Head Office on the basis of Monthly Trial Balances received from them. It should be noted that the balances amongst various divisions and Head office are not tallying and this has resulted in various reconciliations which are pending for adjustments. 2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company's inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated. As per information given to us, there was no case of restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/ write off of debts/ loans/ interest etc made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan NIL 3. Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from central/state agencies were properly accounted for/ utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation. Based on the audit procedures carried out and as per the information and explanations given to us, the funds received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/ State agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as per the respective terms and conditions NIL 
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We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Assam ElectricityGrid Generation Corporation Limited ('the Company') as of March 31, 2021 in conjunctionwith our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on thatdate.Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial ControlsThe' Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internalfinancial controls with reference to Financial statements based on the internal controlsover financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentialcomponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of InternalFinancial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of CharteredAccountants of India (ICAI).These responsibilities include the design, implementationand maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectivelyfor ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence toCompany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and thetimely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the CompaniesAct, 2013 ('the Act').Auditor's ResponsibilityOur responsibility is to express an opinion on Company's internal financial controlsover financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordancewith the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAI and deemedto be prescribed under section 143(10) of the act, to the extent applicable to an auditof internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the guidancenote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform theaudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controlsover financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operatedeffectively in all material respects.Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacyof the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operatingeffectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includedobtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating thedesign and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk.ANNEXURE D - Report on Internal Financial Controls under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act")
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The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessmentof the risk of material misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS financial Statements,whether due to fraud or error.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate toprovide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controlssystem over financial reportingMeaning of Internal Financial Control over Financial ReportingA Company's Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting is a process designedto provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting andthe preparation of financial Statements for the external purposes in accordance withgenerally accepted accounting principle. A company's internal financial control overfinancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:1. Pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable details, accuratelyand fairly reflect the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the Company.2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary topermit preparations of Financial Statements in accordance with generally acceptedaccounting principles, and that the receipts and expenditures of the Companyare being made only in accordance with authorization of management of directorsof the Company.3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the Company's assets that couldhave a material effect on the financial Statements.Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control over Financial ReportingBecause of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financialreporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override ofcontrols, material misstatements due to error or frauds may occur and not be detected.Also, projection of any evaluation of internal financial controls over financial reportingto future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls overfinancial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or thatthe degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.OpinionIn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanationsgiven to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financialcontrol system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls overfinancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, except to the
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instances as reported in our paragraph in relation to the Basis of Qualified Opinion(Annexure A), based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria establishedby the Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated inthe Guidance Note issued by ICAI.For, R. M. KOTHARI & COChartered AccountantsFirm's Registration No: 000143C   Sd/-PRATEEK KOTHARIPartnerMembership No: 413362UDIN - 21413362AAAAAS3031Date  : 13.09.2021Place : Guwahati
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Table-1 (Part of Independent Auditors Report)List of Litigation Cases pending against the company as on 31.03.2021A. Cases related to Land:  9 cases.B. Cases related to Transmission Line (ROW): 16 cases.C. Case related to HR and Finance Wing of AEGCL : 12 casesD. Cases related to Electrical Accident : 1 caseE. Cases related to Arbitration: 2 cases.F. Cases related to termination of contract by AEGCL : 2 casesSlNo Party Name Case No andyear of filing Subject Matter of the caseA CASES RELATED TO LAND123456  (Rebati PrashadSharma -VS-ASEB &Ors)(Sri AmulyaKumar das andors -VS- AEGCL)Abdus SattarSikdar and Ors -VS- AEGCL andOrsGulapuddinSheikh -VS-AEGCL & OrsSheel Mikir -VS-AEGCL &OrsAbdul KuddusHazarika -VS-AEGCL &Ors T.S. No. 130/08Ref case  No.111/2014 withOrs.T.S. No. 138/2015WP (C) 2743/2015T.S. 476/2016and Misc CaseNo. 718/2016Misc (J) CaseNo. 893/2017T.S. No.446/2017 Petitioner claimed for their ownership over 7Bighas 3 kathas 13 lechas land at Kahiliparaunder Village-Udalbakhra, Mouza-BeltolaPetitioner prayed before the collector, Kamrup(M) to refer this petition before the Hon'ble Dis-trict Judge, Kamrup for determination of ad-equate and fair compensation of land which wasacquired by AEGCL for Kukurmara (Mirza) sub-station. Accordingly, the said cases has beenreferred to the Learned District Judge, Kamrup.Some of the petitioners expired & substitutionpetition filed. Pending for substitution appear-ance.Case is regarding 11 bighas of land at SonapurCase is regarding land measuring 6B-2K-7L  atVill Matiabag Mouza- Gauripur, District Dhubri.Plaintiff's contention is that AEGCL has en-croached over his land at Sonapur which is ad-jacent to Sonapur Grid -Sub-station.Case is regarding 11 bighas of land at Sonapur.
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SlNo Party Name Case No andyear of filing Subject Matter of the case789B.SINo.123456 Bulu Bora -Vs-AEGCLMr. Noor Rahman-VS- APDCL andOrsBiren Saloi -VS-AEGCL & OrsCase No andParty NameSri Babu Goshand Ors -VS-AEGCL and Ors Sri ParshuramPrajapati &Ors -VS- AEGCL &Ors Sri ChampakDeka and oneother. -VS-AEGCL &OrsMeera Banik-VS-AEGCL & Ors KanuramBorgoyari-VS-AEGCLRatan Sutradhar-VS- AEGCL&Ors T.S. No. 202/2019Misc (J) CaseNo. 136/2019inT.S. No. 118/2019WP (C) 1766/2021Case No andyear of filingWP (C) No. 684/2014T.S. No. 34/2015WP (C) No.4778/2015Misc Petition222/2016 inRev Petition118/2012M.S.07/ 2016WP (C) No.4984/2016 Regarding construction of boundary wall overthe land in  possession of the plaintiff atKahilipara.Plaintiff prayed for direction to the defendantnot to construct boundary wall over their landat Dibrugarh 132 kv sub-station and colony.AEGCL engaged Advocate for defending the caseon behalf of AEGCL .Case is regarding land under Kamalpur Sub-StationSubject Matter of the casePetitioner prayed before the Hon'ble court forshifting of Tower for 132kV Gauripur toBilashipara Line from his land.Petitioner prayed for shifting of Rupai- TinsukiaLILO Line from his land.Petitioner claimed for Zirat Compensationagainst Rangia-Sipajhar-Rowta TransmissionLine.Petitioner claimed for enhancement of Compen-sation for transmission line crossed over theirland at Karimganj. Plaintiff claimed for Compensation against landfor Rangia -Salakati Transmission LinePetitioner claimed for Zirat compensationagainst Rangia-Salakati Transmission lineCASES RELATED TO TRANSMISSION LINE (RIGHT OF WAY)
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7.8.9.10.11.12.13.14.15.  Harus Ali Laskar-VS- AEGCL AndOrs DwimluBasumatary &Ors -VS- AEGCLand Ors Sri JagadishBarman -VS- TheState of Assam&Ors Sri ThanuMushahary -VS-The Union ofIndiaSri Dhanjit Kr.Roy -VS- TheUnion of Indiaand OrsPrathibaBasumatary -VS-Union of Indiaand Ors (Jalil Seikh & 3Ors -VS- AEGCL)Jiten Boro andOrs -VS- AEGCLand Ors Hatigor TeaEstate -VS- TheUnion of India WP (C) No.776/2018WP (C) No.5223/2018WP (C) No.5988/2018WP (C) No.8708/2018WP (C) No.5918/2018WP (C) No.6272/2018WP (C) No.1378/2019WP (C) 8022/2018WP (C) No.662/2019 Petitioner claimed for his job in AEGCL for lay-ing transmission line, tower footing in connec-tion with LILO section 132/33kV HailakandiSub-Station Petitioner Prayed for proper assessment of landand Zirat compensation for Rangia- salakatitransmission line.Petitioner claimed for Zirat compensation andLand compensation against Chandrapur-Kahilipara Transmission Line.Line compensation related to PGCIL but AEGCLhas been arrayed as party.Petitioner prayed for adequate compensationagainst Rangia -Salakati transmission linecrossed over petitioner's landRegarding PGCIL Transmission Line crossedover Petitioner's Land but AEGCL has been ar-rayed as  Party.Claimed for proper assessment of compensa-tion  against 220kV DC Transmission line fromSalakati - Rangia .Petitioner claimed for Enhancement of Com-pensation for Rangia Salakati TransmissionLinePetitioner challenged the Letter of PGCIL re-garding compensation against Transmissionline.SlNo Party Name Case No andyear of filing Subject Matter of the case
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SlNo Party Name Case No andyear of filing Subject Matter of the case16.C.1.2.3.4.5.6.7. Sri PrabhatChandra das -VS-AEGCL and OrsSri DineshChandra Deka -VS- AEGCL Badan Ch.Boragohain -VS-AEGCL and OrsSri Chandan Uria-VS- AEGCLSmti ProtimaGogoi -VS- AEGCLand Ors)Ajanta Mahanta &Ors-VS-State ofAssam & Ors NizamuddinAhmed -VS-AEGCL and OrsSmti LakhayajyotiBorah Bhagawati -VS- AEGCL andOrs T.S. No. 7/19WP (C) No.6175/2013WP (C) No. 767/2016WP (C) No.5242/2016T.S. No. 29/17WP (C) No.5724/2017WP (C) No.1870/2018WP (C) 785/2018 Petitioner contention is that compensationagainst Transmission line should be paid as perland acquisition Act.Challenged the Order of PGCIL  but  AEGCLhas been arrayed as a party.Plaintiff claimed for compensation  against132kV Transmission Line , 33kV, 11kV Line etc.at NagaonPetitioner contention is that he should be pro-moted to the post of Asstt. Manager (Law) inAEGCL from the post of Superintendent.Petitioner claimed for his promotion and retire-ment benefit.Petitioner claimed for recruitment in AEGCLas Sahayak.Plaintiff is the second wife and claimed forDeath benefits of her husband.Petitioners' contention is that they were re-cruited in the years 2005 to 2012 & they havebeen posted in APGCL. But due to restrain oninter-company transfer the incumbent who arejunior to them have been promoted.Petitioner Challenged the calculation for fixa-tion of quarter rent amount for his excess pe-riod of service and deduction of amount byAEGCLPetitioner challenged her termination fromAEGCL's Service after Departmental proceed-ings against her.CASES RELATED TO HR AND FINANCE WING
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SlNo Party Name Case No andyear of filing Subject Matter of the case8.9.10.11.12. Deben ChandraMedhi -VS- AEGCLMukut Das -VS-APGCL & OrsBipul Haloi &other-VS- State ofAssam & OrsSynthia Begum -VS- AEGCL Smti Ritu Bora &Ors -VS- AEGCL &Ors WP (C) No. 916/2019.WP (C) 1607/2020WP (C) 107/2021WP (C)No.1754/2021WA (C) No.119/2021 The Petitioner claimed for his promotion whichwas rejected as he was under punishment ofstoppage of 3 increments with cumulative ef-fect till his retirement on 31st august 2020.The petitioner claimed for his revision of pen-sioner benefitThe petitioners are employees of AEGCL (Asstt.Manager Acctts) have challenged the senioritylist prepared by AEGCL for the employees ofAEGCL Accounts wing who joined in AEGCL ser-vice in the year 2010.Petitioner states that she has not been allowedto appear before the Interview Board for recruit-ment of Asstt. Engineer in AEGCL under EWSreservation in spite of her having the valid EWScertificate.Petitioners prayed  for their regularisation forthe post of LDACCO in AEGCLPetitioner also challenged the Decision of BOD,AEGCL to rescind its earlier resolution forregularisation of LDACCO in AEGCL , in theirWP(C) No 7589/2017 and 7790/2018 but Hon'bleGauhati high Court passed an order on 19-02-2021 where the Hon'ble High Court was pleasedto dismiss their claim of regularisation with adirection to AEGCL that in future recruitmentin AEGCL their service in AEGCL is to be con-sidered and any condonation of age if requiredfor such petitioners that also to be considered.Hence they preferred this present appeal chal-lenging the Order of Hon'ble Gauhati HighCourt.
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SlNo Party Name Case No andyear of filing Subject Matter of the caseD.1.E.1.2.F1  Debo Pator -Vs-AEGCLM/S ElectrokingsPvt Ltd -VS-AEGCLM/S ElectrokingsPvt Ltd -VS-AEGCL . M/S MeghaElectricals-VS-State of Assamand Ors T.S. No. Execu-tion Case 6/2018ArbitrationAppeal 11/2019Arbitration 0S/EP-AEGCL/2020WP (C) No.8023/2019 Plaintiff claimed for Compensation against elec-trical accident. Both the parties already mutu-ally settled the case & placed before theLearned Civil Judge Morigaon. Order of disposalin this regard is yet to be passed by the Hon'bleCivil Judge Morigaon.The Hon'ble District Judge , Kamrup (M) videorder dated 06/02/2019 restrained AEGCL fromgiving effect to award the contract to other partyregarding railway traction deposit work. ButHon'ble Gauhati High court on AEGCL's prayerstayed order of the Hon'ble court below accord-ingly AEGCL awarded the contract to otherparty. Against the aforesaid order of the Hon'bleHigh Court preferred this appeal.Petitioner was awarded contract by AEGCL  forconstruction of 132kV S/C line on D/C Towerfrom 132 kV Joyma GSS to Gossaingaon Rail-way Traction -Sub-Station on turnkey basis un-der deposit Scheme. But for contractual fail-ure on the part of contractor, aforesaid con-tract was terminated . Hence the petitionerpreferred this Arbitration Proceeding.Petitioner was awarded Construction of 132kvtransmission line from Nalbari GSS to Nalbaritraction sub-station under deposit  scheme butthe scope of work was changed due to ROWIssues and instead of Over Head line , a por-tion was replaced with under ground cable andtype of foundation was also modified. So for thatportion re-tendering was done and subsequentlyCASES RELATED TO ELECTRICAL ACCIDENTCASES RELATED TO ARBITRATIONCASES RELATED TO TERMINATION OF CONTRACT BY AEGCL
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SlNo Party Name Case No andyear of filing Subject Matter of the case2. SMEC Int. PvtLimited -Vs-AEGCL &Ors WP (C) 5518/2020 awarded the contract to M/S SunSteel Indus-tries Pvt. Limited. Challenging that action peti-tioner prayed for stay of such action by AEGCL.But Hon'ble High Court was pleased not to pro-vide any restrained order against AEGCL . Butcase is   pending.Petitioner challenged the bid evaluation forproject management consultant whereby Peti-tioner Company has not been selected and PtFeedback Infra has been selected.
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Table-2(Part of Independent Auditors Report)Amounts Payable in respect of Income tax and GSTTable 2.1Delay in Payment of Income Tax (Information as per E-filing Website)Table 2.2TDS default of AEGCL under different TAN Deductors as declared by Managementfrom TDS Traces LoginsSr. No. Nature of Demand & Relevant Section Relevant A.Y. and Date of Order Amount of Demand Our Comments 1 Demand U/s 220(2) 2009-10, order issued on 04/08/2018 Rs. 11,49,40,608 It has been observed that the company has not provided any information regarding by way Notes to Accounts or at any other place in the Financial Statements. It should also be noted that such demand entails a Simple Interest @ 1 % p.m. for delay in payment of same. 2 Demand U/s 220(2) 2009-10, order issued on 18/04/2020 Rs. 2,66,200/-Sr. No. DIV NAME TAN Form Total Amount Auditors Comment 1 GUWAHATI WORK DIV, AEGCL SHLG00208F 24Q/26Q 88,380 2 132 KV GRID AEGCL SHLR00328G 24Q 78,220 3 EXECUTIVE ENGINEER TRANSMISSION AND TRANSFORMATION DIVISION JORHAT SHLE00252A 24Q/26Q 2,64,240 4 SILCHAR T & T CIRCLE SHLA01751B 24Q/26Q 71,620 5 Silchar T & T Division SHLA01260A 24Q/26Q 42,100 6 MRT DIVISION,NARENGI SHLM00455A 24Q/26Q 1,93,558 7 GOALPARA SHLE00219C No disclosureor details havebeen providedin respect ofthe same, andno rectificationhas been filedyet.
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TABLE - 2A(Part of Independent Auditors Report)7 GOALPARA TRANSMISSION DIVISION,AEGCL AGIA SHLE00219C 24Q/26Q 11,328 8 ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER PANCHGRAM SUBSTATION DIVISION AEGCL PANCHGRAM SHLR00582B 24Q/26Q 17,340 9 220 KV SALAKATI GSS AEGCL SHLS02935C 24Q/26Q 1,17,990 10 MRT DIVISION JORHAT SHLE00284E 24Q/26Q 2,14,170 11 220KV GSS AEGCL MARIANI  SHLA00808D 24Q/26Q 1,787,345 12 AGM, 220KV GSS Samaguri SHLR00642F 24Q/26Q 1,28,970 13 AGM,132KV Gargaon Grid Sub-Station, AEGCL, Nazira SHLS03172B 24Q/26Q 9,480 14 AGM, GTD, AEGCL, Narengi SHLT00210A 24Q/26Q 17,010 15 LATTC NARENGI SHLS00804G 24Q/26Q 9,380 16 SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER UPPER ASSAM T & T CIRCLE SHLS01676D 24Q/26Q 4,97,920 17 EXECUTIVE ENGINEER PLCC DIVISION  JORHAT SHLP00869B 24Q/26Q 1,770 18 PLCC COMMUNICATION, AEGCL SHLA03242B 24Q 120 19 C & C, LDC, AEGCL SHLS00965G 24Q/26Q 4,70,870 20 AEGCL Head Office SHLG01018D 26Q/24Q/27EQ/27Q 72,62,080 21 132 KV Dibrugarh GSS SHLR00464C 24Q/26Q 8,930   Total 1,12,92,821 
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Delay in filing of GST Returns GSTR-3B Month Due Date Filling Date Penalty 20-Apr 24-May-2020 13-Oct-2020 7100 20-May 14-Jul-2020 13-Oct-2020 4550 20-Jun 24-Jul-2020 13-Oct-2020 4050 20-Jul 24-Aug-2020 13-Oct-2020 250020-Aug 03-Oct-2020 13-Oct-2020 50020-Sep 24-Oct-2020 10-Dec-2020 235020-Oct 24-Nov-2020 10-Dec-2020 80020-Nov 24-Dec-2020 23-Dec-2020 020-Dec 24-Jan-2021 06-Feb-2021 26021-Jan 25-Feb-2021 27-Mar-2021 175021-Feb 25-Mar-2021 27-Mar-2021 35021-Mar 24-Apr-2021 26-May-2021 0 GSTR 1 Month Date of Filing Due Date of Filing 20-APRIL 12/10/2020 11/05/202020-MAY 14/10/2020 11/06/202020-JUNE 14/10/2020 11/07/202020-JULY 14/10/2020 11/08/202020-AUGUST 14/10/2020 11/09/202020-SEPTEMBER 10/12/2020 11/10/202020-OCTOBER 10/12/2020 11/11/202020-NOVEMBER 10/12/2020 11/12/202020-DECEMBER 04/02/2021 11/01/202121-JANUARY 26/03/2021 11/02/202121-FEBRUARY 26/03/2021 11/03/202121-MARCH 24/05/2021 11/04/2021TABLE - 2A(Part of Independent Auditors Report)
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Calculation of Penal Interest of State Govt Loan for FY 2020-21TABLE - 3(Part of Independent Auditors Report)
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Details of Mandatory ROC Forms TABLE - 4(Part of Independent Auditors Report)Sl No. Form Name Particulars Status of Filing Forms 1. MGT-14 Approval of Accounts for the FY 2020-21 Not filed2. ADT-1 Appointment of Auditors For the FY 2020-21 not filed For the FY 2019-20 filed on 14.11.2019 with additional fee of Rs. 3600/- 3. CRA-2 Appointment of Cost Auditors For the FY 2020-21 not filed4. MGT-7 Annual Return FY 2019-2020 Filed on 29.04.2021 with Additional Fees of Rs.6000 5. MSME 1 Outstanding Payments of MSME (Half Yearly) 30/09/2019 , 31/03/2020, 30/09/2020 and 31/03/2021 Not Filed6. AOC-4 XBRL AOC -4 XBRL FY 2019-2020 Filed on 05.08.2021 AOC-4 CFS XBRL
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We have conducted the audit of accounts of Assam Electricity Grid GenerationCorporation Limited having its registered office at BIJULEE BHAWAN, PALTAN BAZAR,GUWAHATI for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 in accordance with the direc-tions/sub-directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under section143 (5) of the Companies Act 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the direc-tions / sub directions issued to us.For, R. M. KOTHARI & COChartered AccountantsFirm's Registration No: 000143C   Sd/-PRATEEK KOTHARIPartnerMembership No: 413362UDIN - 21413362AAAAAS3031Date  :  13.09.2021Place : GuwahatiAUDITORS' COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
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STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYREPLY OF THE MANAGEMENT TO THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THEACCOUNTS OF ASSAM ELECTRICITY GRID CORPORATION LTD.  FOR THE YEARENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021REPLY OF THE MANAGEMENT TO ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT AEGCL had updated thefixed asset register up to31.03.2021 but due tointer-district travelingrestrictions imposed bythe State Govt. in orderto combat the spread ofCovid-19 virus, AEGCLwas unable to conductthe physical verificationof the fixed assets duringFY 2020-21. However,now steps have beeninitiated for physicalverification andidentification code of theassets.AEGCL had produced alldocuments related tolands available withAEGCL amounting toRs26.24 Crore to theStatutory audit duringthe course of audit.AEGCL is in the processof collecting thedocuments related tothe remaining amountsof land. Besides, thiscost also includes landdevelopment & othercosts.The company has maintained a fixed asset register butproper identification of assets & physical verification hasnot been conducted of the same  due to COVlD 19situation as inter-district traveling restrictions wereimposed by the State Govt.Value of freehold land as on 31.03.2021 stood at Rs. 38.67Crores out of which only title deeds of Rs. 20.44 Croresland holding documents were verified satisfactorily. Wehave considered certification from the DeputyCommissioner and other official Govt. documents throughwhich we can ascertain the holding of land by AEGCL.SI.NO.1.a.b. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2178 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. 132kV GSS Kahilipara :After proper scrutiny itwas found that, thisamount of ` 99,82,652/- was  booked as Land& Rights to record landdevelopment cost (i.e.earth filling) at 220 KVGSS Sonapur in FY2016-17. Thus therewas no wrongclassification of assethead.1.UA T&T Circle, Gormur,Jorhat : The amount of` 2,15,831 was paid tothe DeputyC o m m i s s i o n e r ,Sibasagar on 25-08-2016 against Ziratcompensation of Betbarisubstation.The said amount wasbooked against Landbecause it was thecompensation paidagainst acquiring ofland.Thus there was nowrong classification ofasset head.2.Narengi TransmissionDivision: This is underscrutiny and necessaryaction will be takenc. On further verification of land documents and the booksof Accounts following anomalies were found:-In Kahilipara division Construction of a Boundary wallat Sonapur amounting to Rs. 99, 82,652/- was includedunder Land. It should have been capitalized underBuildings.-Zirat Compensation on land was wrongly classified underLand & Right instead it should have been added to theparticular Asset for which compensation was paid to usethe land, Following wrongful classification of land (invarious divisions) were observed on scrutiny of documents:Sr. No. Division Zirat Compensation on Land (in Rs)1 T&T Circle Gormur 2,15,831,.002 Narengi Transmission Division 4,73,400.00 3 T & T Division Jorhat 12,03,938.00



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 79after proper scrutiny.3.T&T Division Jorhat:The said amount of` 12,03,938/- wasdeposited to the DeputyCommissioner ofGolaghat on 09-11-2005against purchase of 30bighas land forconstruction of 132KVSubstation at Bokakhat.The Treasury Challanreceived from theTreasury Office,Golaghat in this regardis available with thedivision office . Hencethe amount was bookedagainst "Land".-Necessary entries willbe made in thesubsequent year.-d. STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. Anomalies were found in the transfer of assets from onedivision to another. It was observed that proper recordingof assets was not done in various Divisions resulting towhich particular Assets along with its depreciation wereundervalued. Following irregularities were observed:- Meter Testing Laboratory Equipment was transferredfrom MRT Narengi Division to other divisions for anamount of Rs 27,14,000/- out of which only GuwahatiTransmission Division and 132 kV ChirakhundiRangia have booked the asset at the value of Rs.5,42,800 each and remaining assets of Rs. 16,28,400/- has not been booked by the respective divisions. Asa result, the assets were undervalued by Rs. 16,28,400/- and depreciation was undervalued by Rs.211015 because the difference was not included inthe asset register at the HO level.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2180e.f. STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. - Tools and Tackles (10.520) transferred from MRTDivision Narengi to 220 kV Samaguri GSS Divisionfor an amount of Rs.5,62,224/- which is the originalcost of the asset put to use on 03-08-2013. Whilebooking the asset 220KV Samaguri GSS Divisionfailed to claim depreciation from the date ofcapitalization instead claim depreciation for theCurrent Year from the date of transfer. As a result,accumulated depreciation was understated by Rs1,89,580/-In respect of Capitalization of Fixed Assets, it has beenobserved that there are numerous assets which arecapitalized during the year under Prior Period and theeffect of the same has been given during the year, inrelation to the above, we are of the opinion that theremust have been such Non Capitalization during the AuditPeriod also, as reports from various divisions in respectof Capitalization were not maintained at Head office andowing to COVID-19, we could not visit individual divisionsand therefore are unable to comment upon the accuracyof Capitalization carried out by company.It has been observed that AEGCL is not maintaining properrecords, so as to check accurately the capitalization ofinterest on loan received from State Govt and ADB.Further, it has been observed that the method used forapportionment of interest on loan towards CapitalExpenditure and Revenue Expenditure is based onproportionate utilization of Loans and Grants. However,on review of the data prepared by the management forapportionment of interest, it has been observed that thereis gross negligence in taking the amount from varioussources for apportionment from the books of accounts.The differences are highlighted in the table below: Rectification entry shallbe made in thesubsequent year-Capitalization of FixedAssets is done afterreceipt of completioncertificates issued by thecompetent authority andthese are available withthe respective units andmay be seen.AEGCL receives fundsfrom various sources viz.,State Govt. Loan & Grant,ADB Loan & Grant andCentral Govt. Grant.Some portion of thesefunds are utilized forCapital Works (CWIP &Fixed assets) and thebalance funds aretemporarily parked atBanks in the form FixedDeposits. Whilecalculating the amount ofCapitalization of Intereston State Govt. Loan,



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 81STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. Due to the lack of proper records and on the basis ofexamination of available records we are of the opinionthat there has been gross negligence in the calculationand apportionment of interest. However, because of thereason mentioned above, we are not in a position to givethe figures accurately in respect of Individualcapitalization of Interest.Interest capitalization of ADB Loan: -Total Project Works related to ADB loans stands at Rs886.14 Crores as on 31.03.2021 as declared by themanagement. Interest is to be capitalized only on workin progress which stands at Rs 24.45 Crores and not oncompleted works out of the Total Project Works relatedto ADB Loans. Accordingly, interest is capitalized AEGCL apportions thefunds in the proportion oftheir utilizations. Whilemaking apportionment ofvarious funds, AEGCLhad excluded the ADBLoan & Grant from theTotal Funds utilized forcreation of FixedDeposits with Banks,because ADB funds aredirectly utilized forProject Works and FixedDeposits are not madewith ADB Funds. This isthe reason for mismatchbetween the apportionedamount of funds andactual funds received asper the books of accounts.Thus AEGCL has notmade any negligencewhile makingapportionment of funds.However, AEGCL humblyrequests the StatutoryAuditor to show us thecalculation of InterestCapitalization being aguide to the Corporation.Data of previous years inrespect of WorkCompletion related toADB loan are availablewith AEGCL and thesewere produced to theprevious auditors andg.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2182 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.h.i.2.a. proportionately against ADB loan on CWIP portion onlywhich stands at Rs. 27.71 Lacs for FY 2020-21 out oftotal interest of Rs 10.05 Crores. Accordingly, the samepolicy was used for the previous year (2019-20) andrectification entries were booked in the current year byposting as interest paid for the prior period (83.700)amounting to Rs. 8.42 Crores as the whole portion ofinterest expense of Rs.10.04 Crores was capitalizedassuming that all projects related to ADB loan wereunder CWIP in the previous year. However, no effect ofinterest expenses booked under CWIP for previous years(before 2019-20) has been given in the accounts of thecompany and the same cannot be commented as data ofprevious years are not available with regards to WorkCompletion related to ADB loan.In relation to the study to be conducted for determiningthe Impairment of Assets, it was observed same was notdone by AEGCL, and the conditions as prescribed in AS28 was not complied with.The company has provided information of the currentstatus with regards to various Court Cases going inrespect of Land and other compensation matters but noContingent Liability has been provided in respect of thesame. (Ref. Table 1)InventoryWith reference to Point no. 14 (Annual Accounts), it hasbeen stated that there is a difference of ` 7.51 Cr in theStocks as per Books and the Physical Verification Report,the same remains mismatched and no furtherexplanation has been provided in this regard. rectification in thisrespect had been madeby AEGCL in the previousyears of the errors if anycommitted by AEGCL asper the comments of theCAG issued in theprevious years.Impairment of Assets willbe done by AEGCL in thesubsequent year.There is no certainty ofoutflow of fund and assuch Contingent Liabilityhas not been provided inthe Annual Accounts.AEGCL has started thereconciliation of thedifference between bookvalue of stock andphysical value of stock onmonthly basis from themonth of April, 2021 andthe amount ofdiscrepancy will berectified and will beshown in the AnnualAccounts for the FY 2021-22.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 83STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.b.c.d.e . Provision for stock-dated-31-03-2021 as reflected in Note14 - Inventory of Annual Accounts of AEGCL as on 31-03-2021 is Rs. 17.88 Cr. This consists of Rs.12.62 Cr asTransfer Scheme Opening Balance as on 01-04-2005,Rs.2.28 Cr is the total of Provision in respect of obsolete,damaged, and unserviceable stock as per PhysicalVerification carried out for year ending 2020-21 and theremaining amount of Rs. 2.97 Cr are rectification madeduring the year 2012-13 and 2013-14 on account of shortprovision for obsolete, damage & unserviceable stock. Buton scrutiny of PVR statement, it was observed that Rs2.97 Cr remains unreconciled and same has not beenincluded in detailed Physical Verification Report forCurrent Financial Year as the provision in respect ofobsolete, damage & unserviceable stock is carried out atthe end of each year, and the same must be a part ofprovision created at the end of the current yearamounting to Rs.2.28 Cr.As observed by us, the inventory records have fallen intoerror due to the difference in recording of material, whichexists because of mismatch in material entry system inPSL maintained by the store in charge and Books ofaccount maintained by the division in charge of thatparticular store.In respect of inter-unit material transfer (Ref Point no.18 in Annual Accounts) amounting to Rs. 789 Lacs thatis the stocks which are transferred from one unit toanother, the same should be recorded under theirrespective divisions. However, there are numerous itemswhich are lying under the head Inter Unit MaterialTransfers and the same have not been recorded in therespective divisions, thus cannot be reconciled.On a visit to 132 kV GSS Chirakhundi, Rangia Store, itwas found on physical verification that PVR submitted bythe unit did not contain items physically lying in thestores neither were they recorded in their stock books.As per PVR, it is noticed that only good stocks are Rs. 2.97 crore is therectification of shortprovision of stock made inthe books of accountsduring FY 2012-13 &2013-14 as pointed out bythe AG audit during thecourse of their audit.As mentioned in Para2.a., this difference isunder reconciliation andwill be rectified in thesubsequent FY.The balance under InterUnit A/c - Materials is inthe process ofreconciliation and will beadjusted in thesubsequent FY.It would be beneficial forAEGCL to make thenecessary entries in thePSL & Books, if theauditor would have



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2184 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.f.3.a. accounted for but it was found that repairable andobsolete items also exist in the store which has not beenrecorded.It was further observed that a few stocks that werereturned from the site after completion of a project workand were not accounted for. Ideally, the concerned officershould have recorded the material inward and reducedthe account which was earlier debited to either CWIP/Fixed Assets/ R&M head.LoansIn respect of Interest on Loans availed from the StateGovernment, it has been observed that the company isnot making any Interest payments and is creating aprovision in respect of Penal Interest Ref. Note - 22.1. Itis pertinent to mention that the AERC does not allow/consider, any penal interest amount paid by the companyto the suppliers/vendors/lenders, for the determinationof tariff. Hence, the Company may have to absorb allpenal interest amount payable to GOA as it may not berealizable through tariff as revenue. mentioned the amountof items lying in thestores, repairable andobsolete items, whichwere not recorded.However, AEGCL willlook into the matterseriously and all thenecessary entries willbe made in thesubsequent FY.AEGCL will look into thematter seriously and thenecessary entries willbe made in thesubsequent FY.AEGCL has beensuffering from a loss.The accumulated loss ason 31.03.2021 stood atRs. 418.60 Crore.Moreover, the amountapproved by the Hon'bleAERC for payment ofinterest on loan is muchlower than the actualamount of interestcomputed in the AnnualAccounts as per the loanagreement.  Thus due toshortage of fund, AEGCLis unable to pay theinterest on loan.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 85STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.b.c. It was further observed that Penal interest charged onnon-payment of outstanding Principal amount of loan andinterest thereon to the State Govt is overvalued by Rs.1,14,41,144/-. As penal interest was calculated on theoutstanding amount of both principal and interest amountdue to the State Govt @2.75%, it was observed that AEGCLwas calculating the penal interest on the outstandingprincipal amount at installment amount multiplied byno. of years unpaid. This leads to an increase of principalamount more than the amount repayable resulting inovercharging of penal interest. Kindly ref Table-3, fordetailed calculations.General Provident Fund - A sum of Rs. 3517 lakhs isshown under the above head which represents theamount of subscription, GPF Advance made; recovery ofsuch advance and final withdrawal of GPF of theemployees of its erstwhile organization ASEB who wereabsorbed by AEGCL and interest provision made thereon.We have been informed that a request for the formationof GPF Trust has been made to Govt. of Assam vide letterdated 25.09.2017 but they are yet to receive the AEGCL makes a provisionfor penal interest in theAnnual Accounts as perthe loan agreement withGoA. But the Hon'bleAERC, while approvingARR allows Interest onloan capital as per thenormative formulamentioned in the TariffRegulations, where penalinterest has not beenapproved because this isnot an element of ARR ofAEGCL.Penal Interest has beencomputed @ 2.75% on theoverdue amount ofprincipal and interest ason 31.03.2021 as perGoA, Finance (Budget)Dept. Order No. BW.22/89/175 dated 27.03.2006Presently AEGCL hasbeen maintaining a bankaccount for the purposeof all payments related toGPF.The Hon'ble AERC haddirected AEGCL videDirective 3, T.O. dated01.03.2019 to complete



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2186 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. confirmation from GoA. The matter is still pending atGoA, the above amount is lying under the above head, aseparate Bank Ac is maintained for the same and is beingused by the Company as Internal Resources and nospecific investment of the same is made. Also, the learnedAERC had directed the Company to maintain a separateaccount for the amounts received from the employeestowards provident fund & its utilization to be duly auditedby statutory audit but the same is not followed.No balance confirmation certificates have been providedfor loan received from Govt. Of Assam and ADB loan tous. Accuracy on the principal amount, interest amount,and penal interest could not be ascertained during ouraudit.Fixed Deposits -Term Deposits with SBI --On verification of documents, it was found that noaccrued interest was booked for Fixed Depositsmaintained with SBI PALTAN BAZAR branch. It was foundthat the Rate of interest is 4.4% and interest income isto be calculated for 154 days, a manual calculation hasbeen done by us to ascertain the short booking of theaccrued interest. the formalities of formingthe Trust for Employee'sProvident Fund as earlyas possible but not yetdirected for statutoryaudit of utilization ofGPF. A copy attachedvide Annexure I.AEGCL has receivedloans from GoA and ADB.The Govt. issuedsanctioned lettersagainst various loansand based on thesesanctioned lettersAEGCL had made theaccounting of loan. Govt.does not provide anybalance certificate forthe same.The interests on all FDsare completely recordedin books of accounts onthe basis of the interestc e r t i f i c a t e s / F Dstatements as furnishedfrom the bank as on 31-03-2021.   This standssame for the SBI PaltanBazar Branch.d.4.a.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 87STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.b.c.d. Term Deposits with UCO Bank --Wrong ascertainment of accrued interest in UCO bankFDs. They have overstated interest amount by Rs.5,109/- for STDR no. 19250310034934 and Rs.10,373/- for FD19250310034941 respectively.-In UCO bank FD no. - 450310036617, the principalamount is understated by Rs19911. It was observed thatthe principal amount was taken as Rs.3,92,723 takeninstead of Rs.4,12,634 as per the FD Certificate. As aresult interest amount was also understated byRs.19,911/-. The interest of Rs.39,298 was booked insteadof Rs. 59,209/- as per FD CertificateDeposits with Syndicate Bank --It was observed that accrued interest of Syndicate BankSTDR No.73304580000054/3 has been understated byRs.945297.38.Interest Certificates-In respect of the following Fixed Deposits maintainedwith Allahabad Bank duly certified interest certificateswere not made available to us to verify the correctnessof the total accrued interest during the year whichaccumulates to Rs.36,23,652/-. Rectification entries arealready made for bothFDs in FY 2021-22.Interest accrued on thesaid FD was calculatedby considering thedifference of the closingbalance of this FD as on31-03-2021 with that ofits opening principalvalue as on 01-04-2020which was mentioned inthe FD statementsprovided by the Syndicatebank.Thus the view of auditormay not be accepted.Copies of certifiedinterest certificates fromAllahabad Bank wereproduced to the statutoryauditor during the courseof audit along with detailsof other FDs. These areavailable with AEGCLand may be seen.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2188 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. It was observed that Interest Income of fixed deposit isbooked only on the net amount after deduction of TDS,which is a wrong practice as gross amount should bebooked under Interest Income from Fixed Deposit. It wasfound that TDS deducted by various banks are bookedunder Income from investment. Due to which there is apossibility of revenue leakage in the form of Non-reportingof TDS by various parties which leads to interest incomebeing under-booked.GrantIt has been noticed that there is a non-adherence of theprinciples and procedures as laid under AS-12(Accounting for Government Grant). It is noticed thatassets created out of various grants received from StateGovernment, Central Government & ADB are not recordedat nominal value and instead recorded at full value. Wehave been provided a letter issued by the Government ofAssam in respect of the treatment of grants as promoter's It was noticed that a fewbanks credit the amountof TDS on renewal whichwas earlier deducted oninterest income of thoseFDs.In order to ensure trueand fair view ofaccounting, 26AS isconsidered moreauthentic for accountingof TDS related matters.Interest income on FDsis booked based on theFD receipts/ certificatesfurnished fromrespective banks.The grants received byAEGCL are in the natureof promoters'contribution as per GoAOrder No. PEL. 133/2003/pt/463 dated03.03.2009. A copy isattached vide Annexuree.5.a. Sr. No. FD No. Principal Amount Rate of Interest Accrued Interest 1 50392594481 10,845,032.00 5.50% 495753.00 1 50392524242 10,845,032.00 5.50% 497441.00 2 50392153231 10,845,032.00 5.50% 499130.00 3 50392767070 10,845,032.00 5.50% 494064.00 4 50392985390 10,845,032.00 5.50% 492375.00 5 50393213463 2,233,290.00 5.50% 101045.00 6 50391309917 10,845,032.00 5.75% 534582.00 7 50391457264 10,845,032.00 5.50% 509262.00 



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 89STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. contribution. However, no such letter or otherdocumentary evidence has been received in respect ofgrants received from Central Govt. and ADB. Therefore,in our opinion, the assets created out of such grantsshould be recorded at nominal value after adjustment ofthe respective grant received from the CentralGovernment and ADB. The above non-adherence hasresulted in a claim of excessive depreciation in books ofaccounts, the amount for same may be worked out afterclassification of Assets created out of the respectiveGrants.The total amount of Grants as received from CentralGovernment and ADB as per the books of accounts areRs. 236.56 Crores and Rs. 966.86 Crores, however sincerecords in respect of assets created out of such grantswere not made available to us, we are not in a positionto quantify the overvaluation of individual assets. It isadvised to carry out the detailed study in respect of assetscreated out of such Grants and make necessaryadjustments in the Books of accounts. II.As per para 5.4 of AS 12,"it is generallyconsidered appropriatethat accounting forgovernment grant shouldbe based on the natureof the relevant grant.Grants which have thecharacteristics similar tothose of promoters'contribution should betreated as part ofshareholders' funds.Income approach may bemore appropriate in thecase of other grants".As per para 16 of AS 12,"Government grants ofthe nature of promoters'contribution should becredited to capitalreserve and treated as apart of shareholders'funds".As such AEGCL claimsdepreciation on theassets created out of theGrant fund.In general Grantsreceived from CentralGovt &ADB are routedthrough GoA.Moreover, as per theminutes of the meetingof Power Sector by theHon'ble Chief Minister of



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2190 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. Assam held with AEGCL,APGCL and APDCL on14.06.2021, the Hon'bleChief Minister haddirected to convert Loans& Grants to AEGCLAPGCL & APDCL intoequity and in response,AEGCL had placed aproposal before the Govt.of Assam to convert allLoans and Grantsreceived by AEGCL up to31.03.2021 into Equityvide letter No. AEGCL/H Q/A CCTT S/ 08 -09 /Misc. Part V(A)/6 dated06.09.2021.  A copyattached vide AnnexureIII. After receipt of orderfrom the Govt. of Assam,AEGCL will takenecessary action in thenext FY.As per Board of Directorsapproval in the 75thBoard meeting and 79thBoard meeting, 75% ofGross bill amount wasmade as advancepayment to thecontractors. The sameadvance payment wasshown as paymentagainst contractorscontrol account in thebooks of AEGCL. Anamount of Rs.TDF funds are Grants received from the State Govt, whichamounted to Rs. 2548 lacs. This amount has been directlytransferred to respective parties from GOA Finance Dept.AEGCL just books the grant and does asset creation intheir books of accounts on receipt of relevant documentsfrom divisions and contractors. On verifying thedocuments, it has been observed that AEGCL has made75% advance payment with their own fund due to urgencyand continuity of the project work as disbursement fromthe concerned department was taking a longer time.Approval of the same was taken from the Board of directorsin the 75th Meeting of the Board of Directors againstsubmission of Indemnity Bond and cheque as Guaranteeand again on 79th Meeting against submission of Bankb.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 91STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.6.a.b. Guarantee. On verification of the document related toTDF Fund it was observed that for the contractors towhom this advance was paid, AEGCL has not createdany head as "Receivable from The Contractors" in thebooks of accounts, but instead directly adjusted thecontractor's control account. This has resulted in thereduction of the amount payable to Contractors in respectof various works carried out, however, such amount whichis paid to contractors against such Indemnity Bonds/Guarantee shall be disclosed separately and recovery ofsuch amount from contractors shall be taken care off.Below is the list of the contractors who were givenadvances: -Balance with Banks and Cash in HandBalances with banks were verified with the BankStatements provided, along with reconciliation; howeverit is to be noted that an amount of Rs. 110.25 lakhspertain to the balance of AEGCL as per Governor notifiedtransfer scheme opening balance as on 01.04.2005 stillexist. As explained by the management proper authorityto rectify the same was not received by them.No reconciliation statement could be provided for InterUnit Accounts- Remittances to Head Office (33.xxx) andInter Unit Accounts- Fund Transferred from HQ (34.xxx)which is a part of Bank Balance. The account should notcarry any balance and it merely reflects un-adjustedbalances between remittances send from HQ to Division 14,69,71,029.00 was paidas advance. Out of this,Rs. 12,28,67,797.00 hasalready been recoveredfrom the contractors andstatement against samewas already submitted tothe Audit team duringthe course of audit. Theremaining amount ofRs. 2,41,03,232.00 will berecovered from thecontractors as soon asthey receive theirpending bills fromGovernment of Assam.Also, regarding booking ofthe same amount against"Receivable fromcontractors" in the booksof the accounts of AEGCL,the same will be rectifiedin the subsequentfinancial year.This bank balance of Rs.110.25 lakhs is as perGovernor notifiedtransfer scheme openingbalance as on01.04.2005.The heads "Inter UnitAccounts- RemittancesTo Head Office (33.xxx)"and "Inter Unit Accounts-Fund Transferred FromHQ (34.xxx)" are operatedSr.No. Vendor Name Name Of Scheme Amount remitted 1 NECCON Agia-Hatsingimari 734,22,366.00 2 AG Associates Agia-Hatsingimari 95,42,741.00 3 GB Construction Agia-Hatsingimari 584,40,207.00 4 GB Construction Barpeta GSS 55,65,715.00 



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2192 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. or vice versa. Hence it should not be a part of Cash andCash Equivalents as the same is not included in thebank balance of H.O. or division and there is no questionof remittances to be in transit as the entire banking ofthe company is with Scheduled banks, where COREBanking is enabled. This merely reflects theunreconciled portion of Cash and Bank Balances andthe same needs to be reconciled. to record the amount offunds in transit at thetime of transfer of fundsbetween the HQ andDivision Offices. Thehead "Inter UnitAccounts- RemittancesTo Head Office (33.xxx)"is used for revenueremittances, if any andthe head "Inter UnitAccounts- FundTransferred From HQ(34.xxx)" is used fortransfer of normalallotments. These headsare shown against"Balances with Bankunder Note 16, Cash &Cash Equivalents" inorder to get the truereflection of BankBalance during thetransit period when thefunds are transferredfrom HQ to Divisions  andvice versa. In this contextit may be mentioned that'transit period' refers tothe time intervalbetween the recording oftransactions by thetransferor and transfereeunits.These Inter Unit headsare in the process ofreconciliation.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 93STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.c.d.e . No bank statement has been received for MiscellaneousBank (29.400) amounting to Rs. 5,27,922. As permanagement, it's just a virtual account and this accountis created to keep a track of a particular type oftransaction. However, it is to be noted that the openingof such virtual bank account depicts a weakness inaccounting procedures of the organization, where themanagement has not defined a proper system of recordingof transactions in a particular ledger and has resortedto the opening of such virtual accounts and their inclusionin the head of Cash and Cash Equivalents.It is also to be noticed that there are huge balances inthe Imprest Account, for which no reconciliation isprovided, hence we cannot comment upon the accuracyof Cash in Hand as it has been observed from Accountsof the company that the Imprest accounts are not adjustedin a timely manner with the relevant expenditure orassets account, resulting to which Closing Balance ofTemporary Imprest stands at Rs.105.22 Lakhs andPermanent Imprest stands at Rs.17.82 Lakhs. It has beenfurther noticed that the management has made a policyfor adjustment of Imprest accounts, which may take upto 3 months from the date of actual payment, furtherthis has also resulted in the delayed booking ofExpenses/ Assets, as the records for the month of Janto March are reported in the next financial year. It isadvised that the company may look into establishing aproper system for Imprest Accounting, so as to recordthe entries promptly.It was observed in many instances while going throughtemporary Imprest that Cash Transaction of more thanRs.10000 was paid for expenditures, which is not allowedunder section 40 A(3) of Income Tax Act. We are reporting Miscellaneous Bank(29.400) is a virtualaccount used by the fieldunits to record certainincomes earned by thefield units when theCheques are issued inthe name of MD, AEGCL.However, balancereflected against thishead is in the process ofreconciliation andnecessary rectificationwill be made in thesubsequent FY.Regarding adjustment ofimprests, a guideline hasbeen framed andcirculated to all theaccounting units ofAEGCL. As per thisguideline temporaryimprests are generallyadjusted within 15 to 45days from the date ofissue of the imprest butthis may vary dependingupon the nature of work.AEGCL falls underessential servicecategory which



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2194 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. few instances from our audit sample, which we havefound during our course of Audit.Short Term Loans & AdvancesNo policy has been provided in relation to Loans given tostaff or advances issued to Supplier/ Contractors, andno Interest has been recovered on such amounts, therebyresulting in loss of revenue to the company. at times necessitatessuch payments.However, a guideline hasbeen framed andcirculated to all theaccounting units ofAEGCL to avoid suchsituations.Loans and advances tostaff mainly relates toT.A. Advance, MedicalAdvance, LTC Advance,etc. Loans and advancesto staff are issued as perthe ASEB Employees'Service Regulations,1960 and theamendments made fromtime to time by theManagement of AEGCLthrough differento r d e r s / c i r c u l a r s .Advances are issued toSupplier/ Contractors asper clause 24.2 of AEGCLGeneral Conditions of7.a. Sr. No. Particulars of Imprest  Date Amount  Remarks 1 For carrying out the works related to painting and Renovating of First floor MRT Bldg, Kahilipara  25/03/2021 Rs. 80000/- 1. Payment to Ananta Trade centre Inv No 633 dtd 19-04-20 Rs. 19700/- 2. Labour payment for Painting job Rs.31530/- 3. Payment made to Jainal Ali Rs.37170/-  2 Repairing of Transformer cooling Fan Motor at 400KV Kukurmara (Mirza) GSS  07/01/2021 Rs. 42000/- 1. Payment made to Swapan Mandal  Bill No 175 dtd 05/02/2021 Rs.22400/- and Bill No 177 Dtd 10/02/2021 Rs.19600/- 3 Purchase of tyre from Kranti tyre Hub SLDC Kahilipara  Rs. 17300/- 1. Tyre purchased for for Tata Xenon 4 Temporary Imprest to AGM 132 KVEHV GSS, AEGCL. Kahilipara 27-02-2021 Rs.99,200/- 1. Imprest was adjusted after almost 10 Months on 27-11-2021 2. Payment to Meals Your Way- bill No MYW/CD-03-07626 dtd 14/03/2020 amounting to Rs 39200/- 3. Payment made to Sharmistaa Aviates invoice no 888/889/65 dtd24-02-2020 amounting to Rs. 28050/- and invoice no 890/891/66 dtd24-02-2020 amounting to Rs. 19994/- 



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 95STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. Advance to Supplier/contractors (Capital) amounting toRs.9.31 Cr for various projects, we were not provided withdetails in respect of the Assets for which such amountwas advanced, nor any the details in respect ofcontractors to whom such money was advanced, furtherit has been noticed that there were no adjustments madeduring the audited period as opening and closing balancefor the Current year stood same.Other Current AssetsInter Unit Account Materials - Rs. 789 Lacs - The accountshould be netted to zero and effect should have beengiven to the respective divisions by the closing date,however the same has not been done.Inter Unit Account Capital Expenditure & Fixed Assets- Rs. 31 Lacs - The account should be netted to zero andeffect should have been given to respective division bythe closing date in the books of the company, howeverthe same has not been done. Supply and Erection,2009.In this context it may bementioned that all theabove loans andadvances are interestfree as per the terms &conditions. The accountheads & terms &conditions mentioned inthe above books maykindly be seen. As suchno Interest has beenrecovered on such loansand advances andthereby loss of revenuehas not been incurred.Noted & agreed. Alreadyproper reconciliationprocess is undertaken &shall be adjustedaccordingly.Reconciliation of InterUnit A/c - Material isgoing on.Inter Unit A/c - CapitalExpenditure & FixedAssets has beenreconciled and adjustedand the balance againstthis head has beendecreased to Rs.31 lakhsb.8.a.b.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2196 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.c.d.e .f. Inter Unit Account Other Transaction / Adjustments-Rs.114 Lacs - The account should be netted to zero andeffect should have been given to respective division bythe closing date in the books of the company, howeverthe same has not been done.Receivable from Pension Trust - Rs. 22660 Lacs - Asper the Balance Confirmation statement provided bymanagement, the amount receivable from ASEB PensionTrust is Rs. 22361.47 Lacs, therefore there is a differenceof Rs 298.41 Lacs.Net Receivable from APDCL - Net Receivable from APDCLStood at Rs 8390 Lacs in the Books of AEGCL. It wasobserved that APDCL has given confirmation of onlyRs.5979 lacs out of the total receivable amount. Due towhich we are unable to comment on the correctness ofamount stated in the books.Receivable from Income Tax Department - Rs. 1293Lacs - On verification of the data available \on the IncomeTax portal of the company, it has been noticed that thereis no such balance due to be received from the Incometax department, except for the amount of refund due tobe received for AY 2020-21 amounting to Rs 3.38 Crores,it should be further noted that the portal is reflecting ademand of Income Tax pertaining to AY 2009-10, whichis not provided for in the books of accounts. It is to benoted that proper adjustment entries needs to be postedso as to depict the correct balance of amount due fromIncome Tax Department. as at 31.03.2021 fromRs. 364 Lakhs as at3 1 . 0 3 . 2 0 2 0 . T h eremaining balance is inthe process ofreconciliation.Reconciliation of InterUnit A/c OtherT r a n s a c t i o n /Adjustments is going on.This difference is in theprocess of reconciliation.The difference is in theprocess of reconciliationand necessaryadjustments will bemade in the subsequentFY.The amount of  Rs. 1293Lacs is the accumulatedamount of TDSreceivable from IncomeTax Authority, whichconsists of the amount ofTDS receivables as per26AS on a date duringthe   finalization ofAnnual Accounts ofdifferent FYs.An advance Income Taxwas paid against aDemand of Rs 14, 07,



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 97STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.g. Tax Deducted at Source -i. For the FY 2019-20 it was observed that Taxdeducted by various Party were short booked byRs 2.13 Cr. On review of books of account TDSwere booked as per table below: 90,350/- for A.Y 2009-10raised by CPC, Bangalorewhich disallowedunabsorbed Depreciationlosses of earlier years.Appeal was filed againstthe said order withCommissioner of IncomeTax (Appeals). TheCommissioner (Appeal)on his order dated22.11.2012 has directedthe assessing officer tomake necessaryrectification U/S 154 ofthe Income Tax Act forthe said assessmentyear. But therectification is stillpending with assessingofficer as the scrutinyunder section 143(3) isunder process. Afterreceiving final decisionof the Income Taxauthority necessaryadjustment will be madein the books of accounts.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2198 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. As a result, AEGCL has not booked Rs.2,13,31,461/- as Prior Period Income (65.xxx) inthe Current year and under stated ReceivableFrom Income Tax Authority(28.905) by Rs.2,13,31,461/-.ii. It is to be noted that in respect of current year2020-21, TDS booked as per books of the companyis Rs. 115 Lacs, however on review of IncomeTax portal, the total TDS is amounting to Rs. 280Lacs, therefore resulting in short booking ofincome to the extent of Rs. 165 Lacs.It has been observed that AEGCL is not booking the entrieson accrual concept basis, as Tax deducted is not bookedat the time of receipt instead the same is booked as per 26AS from TRACES. This results in non-compliance with AS1 Accrual concept. Due to which there is a possibility ofrevenue leakage in the form of Non reporting/ depositingof TDS by various parties and hence the same should bereconciled.Miscellaneous Receivable - Rs. 1394 Lacs - It comprisesof opening balance from CPF trust and MiscellaneousReceivable for which no Confirmation or explanation hasbeen provided.In respect of above balances, we are unable to comment uponthe actual recovery of the amounts and authenticity of suchclaims as no records/ Reconciliations/ or Third-PartyConfirmations have been made available in relation to same. Rectification entries forboth FY 2019-20 & 2020-21 has been made andwill be shown in theAnnual Accounts for theFY 2021-22.Out of Rs. 1394 Lacs, Rs.907 Lacs (Receivablefrom CPF Trust) and Rs.5 Lacs (Receivable fromState Govt. on account ofpayment made forcompany fees) are as perthe Governor notifiedTransfer scheme openingbalance as on01.04.2005. The balanceamount relates to varioustypes of works done bydifferent units of AEGCLviz., Transformer oilfiltration, Testing ofCircuit Breaker,  varioush.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 99STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.9.a.b. types of rental bills, etc.,which are maintained atdifferent  Division levels.For detailedexplanations the auditormay visit different fieldoffices.The detailed register ofCapital and O&M worksand supplies aremaintained at therespective field offices &HQ. Generally theliabilities are booked atdifferent units of AEGCLwhere the actual work isexecuted. Finally projectbills (under differentschemes) are paid atAEGCL HQ. There arehuge number ofcontractors andsuppliers spread all overthe Assam and theirrecords are maintainedin the Contractors &Suppliers ControlRegisters at the fieldoffices and the auditormay check these whenthey will visit the fieldoffices.There are huge numberof contractors & supplierswith AEGCL. Liabilitiesare created afterOther Current LiabilitiesLiabilities for Capital Supplies and O&M Supplies - Rs.5204 Lacs - No information has been provided at theHead office so as to reconcile the amounts with theIndividual Contractors or divisions or projects or Goodsin respect of which liability has been booked, it hasfurther been stated that data is not available in theaccounting records maintained by the company, thereforewe are not in a position to comment upon the accuracyof such liabilities as depicted in accounts.Deposits and Retention from Suppliers and Contractors- Rs. 7222 Lacs - It has been observed that no properregister/ record has been maintained so as to reconcilethe amount with the contractor to whom such amounts



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21100 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.c.d. issuance of the workorders & all relevantdocuments are kept withthe offices of theconcerned CGMs. Ifspecifically mentionedthe requirement thenAEGCL will makeavailable for yourperusal.These are related to thematerials transferredfrom BTPS (Salakati,APGCL) to 220 kV GSS,Salakati, AEGCL duringearlier periods. Therecords of the materialsreceived are available atSalakati GSS. It is as perthe books of AEGCL.Proper scrutiny will bedone by AEGCL &necessary action will betaken accordingly. Afterproper reconciliation,balance confirmation willbe sought from APGCL.Out of Rs. 6 Lakhs, Rs.2.40 Lakhs is as perGovernor notifiedTransfer Scheme openingbalance as on01.04.2005. Theremaining amount wasbooked by some fieldunits of AEGCL during FY2005-06. This may be dueare payable or to identify the projects in respect of whichsuch amounts have been retained, there is no ageinganalysis prepared in respect of same.Advance from APGCL- 33 Lacs - It has been observedthat same balance has been carried forward from previousyears, and no adjustments are made in relation to sameand no satisfactory explanation has been provided by themanagement for the above-mentioned balance payable.Unpaid Salaries, Wages, Bonus etc. - 6 Lacs - no detailsare maintained for this head, as per management Rs2.40 Lacs is per Governor notified Transfer SchemeOpening Balance as on 01.04.2005 and the remainingamount may be due to misclassification of head, the samecould be not confirmed due to lack of documentation.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 101STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. to misclassification ofhead. Necessaryrectification will bemade in the next FYafter properreconciliation.An advance Income Taxwas paid against aDemand for A.Y 2009-10raised by CPC,Bangalore whichdisallowed unabsorbedDepreciation losses ofearlier years.  Appealwas filed against thesaid order withCommissioner of IncomeTax (Appeals). TheCommissioner (Appeal)on his order dated22.11.2012 has directedthe assessing officer tomake necessaryrectification U/S 154 ofthe Income Tax Act forthe said assessmentyear. But therectification is stillpending with assessingofficer as the scrutinyunder section 143(3) isunder process. Afterreceiving final decisionof the Income Taxauthority necessaryadjustment will be madein the books of accounts.Statutory DuesIncome Tax- On reviewing the Income Tax portal of AEGCL itwas found that Rs.11,49,40,608 and Rs 2,66,200for AY 2009-10 was reflecting as outstandingdemand this liability is not booked nor is shownas a contingent liability in the books of accounts.(Ref. Table 2.1)10.a.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21102b. - It has also been observed from the records ofthe company on TDS filing portal TRACES, thereis pending demand of Rs. 113 Lacs in respect ofvarious TDS Defaults and no action has beeninitiated by the company in relation to same.(Ref. Table - 2.2)GST- It was observed that AEGCL has claimed ITC foran amount of 10.36 Cr during the FY 2020-21as per GSTR 3B but the same has not beenrecorded in the books of accounts.- It was also observed that ITC should be claimedproportionately between Taxable Supply and Non-Taxable Supply but AEGCL has claimed ITC ofRs 10.36 Cr as against the total Taxable suppliesas per the returns of Rs. 72 Lacs.- It was noticed in GSTR 3B for the month ofDecember 2020 that an amount of 0.24 cr wasshown under inward supply liable to reversecharge (RCM) but the same could not bereconciled with the books of account. It was alsoobserved that no Tax Liability of any sort wereraised against CGST and SGST for thementioned transaction.RCM input for an amount of Rs.0.05 Cr and Rs.2.31 Cr was taken in the month of Feb'21 andMar '21 respectively as reflected in GSTR 3B,we have observed that no RCM Liability was paidduring this period and value taken by AEGCLcould not be reconciled. The matter related topendency of TDS defaultshas been taken up withAEGCL's Tax consultantsat different divisionaloffices to resolve the issueat the earliest.All the liabilities againstGSTR-1 is duly calculated& paid monthly viachallans. The question ofadjustment of` 10.36 crores might be asystem generatedanomaly which willrequire thoroughinvestigation & scrutiny.Necessary steps havebeen initiated to fix thematter accordingly.Figure of Rs. 0.24  croresis the auto populated datashown in GSTR-3B.  Nosuch data was entered inGSTR-1 as no such billsor transactions were heldin Dec-2020.Besides, the figure ofRs.0.05 Cr and Rs. 2.31Cr as RCM Input couldnot be traced & seems tobe an auto-populated datawhich will requirethorough investigation &scrutiny. Necessary stepshave been initiated to fixthe matter.STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 103STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.11.12. - It is also observed from the books of accounts ofthe company, that Company has not declared theTaxable Supplies in the GST returns (GSTR - 1)to the full extent as compared to the books ofAccounts, kindly find the below details forperusal -o Total amount of Taxable Supplies reportedin GSTR - 1 - Rs. 77,12,564o Details in respect of various Taxable Suppliesas per the Annual Accounts -Registrar of Companies Compliance -It has been observed that the company has not filed theAnnual Returns and other mandatory ROC forms withinthe prescribed time limits, details in respect of sameare attached inTable - 4Wheeling charges From Open Access Consumers -It was observed during our audit that Wheeling Chargesfrom Open Access Consumers amounting to Rs. 1,202Lakhs is booked on receipt basis. It has been observedthat a weekly statement is received from IEX with regardsto sale of units to Open Access Consumers. However, wecould not reconcile the amount received in the bank withthe statement provided by IEX, and the company hasbooked the income on the basis of receipt in bank account.As a result, due to discrepancy in proper reconciliationof statements there is a high chance of revenue leakage/under booking of income and accounting must be doneon accrual basis. All the particularsmentioned in therevenue head of saidaudit para are dulyconsidered & accordinglyreturns will be filed inthe subsequent year asthe process of GST Auditis still in progress for FY2020-21 & due date is 31-Dec-2021.Furnished vide AnnexureVThe Open AccessConsumers purchasepower through IEX andIEX pays thetransmission charges toA E G C L ,computed as per thequantum of electricenergy wheeled byAEGCL to the OAConsumers and the rateapproved by the Hon'bleAERC. The detailed



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21104 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.13.a.b.c. Penalties/ Liquidation damages -It was observed during our audit that penalties recoveredfrom supplier in the form of deduction from their bills(62.912) which is recognised as an income to a tune ofRs 114 lakhs out of which Rs. 470 lacs is booked asincome and Rs 356 lakhs are repaid to suppliers. Thisis a negligence on the part of AS -9 Revenue Recognition,which states that the revenue should be recognised ifthere is a reasonable certainty in relation to recoveryof such amount, however it has come to ourunderstanding that actual recovery of such penalties issubject to finalisation of a contract and the same canbe ascertained and becomes recoverable at the time offinalisation, therefore such income should be recognisedonly at the time of reasonable certainty over the recoveryof such income.Further it has been observed that an amount of Rs. 282Lacs has been recovered in the form of invocation ofBank Guarantee in respect of non-performance bycontractor, however the same is included under thehead Misc Receipts, instead of being included underthe head Penalties and Liquidation Damages.Further such penalties should be subjected to GST andTax Invoices should be raised for same, however no GSThas been deposited on the Penalty Income. record of the electricenergy wheeled to theOA Consumers areavailable with theAssam SLDC and assuch there may not beany revenue leakage.Noted. However, AEGCLwill account forLiquidated DamageCharges as "Liability forLiquidated DamageCharges" instead ofbooking the same asincome from thesubsequent FY and forthis purpose necessarysteps has already beeninitiated.Noted for futurecompliance.The BG has beeninvoked as acompensation for theloss incurred by AEGCLdue to non fulfilment ofthe contract by thecontractor. Thus it is notin the nature of income



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 105STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.14.15. Deferred Tax Assets/ Liability -In accordance with the provisions contained in AS-22,Accounting for Taxes on Income, it has been observedthat the company has not created any provisions inrespect of Deferred Tax Assets or Liability and no furtherexplanation has been provided by the management forsuch non-compliance.Bijulee Bhawan Maintenance Account (BBM) -- It has been observed that Bijulee Bhawan Buildingsituated in Paltan Bazar, Guwahati is a propertyowned and maintained by AEGCL, where APDCL andAPGCL occupies space for their respective offices.Every month AEGCL raise monthly invoices as acontribution towards cost of maintenance of BijuleeBhawan to APDCL and APGCL at the rate ofRs.11,48,950/- and Rs. 3,82,958/- respectivelyregardless of actual R&M expense. AEGCL itselfcontributes Rs.3,82,958/- which cumulatively comesat Rs.19,14,866/-. To conclude the contribution isdivided in the ratio of 6:2:2 among the respectiveCompanies occupying the space and all expensesincurred by this fund, AEGCL books 20% of theparticular expense.- Through scrutiny of documents and understandingthe scenario it is evident that practice followed byAEGCL is incorrect in assuming this fund asContributory Fund whereas it should have beenrecognized as Rental Income from APDCL and APGCL.Based on following facts we can assume this as rentalincome are as follows: received from supply ofgoods or servicesprovided. Thus AEGCLhas not charged GST onthe sameNoted for futurecompliance.This has been done asper minutes of themeeting on fixation ofRent of the BijuleeBhawan held amongAPDCL, APGCL andAEGCL on 29.10.2011. Acopy attached videAnnexure IVAs per the abovementioned meetingminute, the contributionreceived from APDCL &APGCL is not to make aprofit but only to meet upthe regular maintenanceand development worksof Bijulee Bhawan. Assuch AEGCL has beenbooking thesecontributions as liabilityfor expenses.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21106 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. a. Bijulee Bhawan Building is an Asset of AEGCL.b. BBM is not a separate entity/Trust, they are apart of AEGCL.c. All Record Keeping, Procurement of goods,execution of project related to the building andpayments to various contractors areresponsibility of AEGCL.d. Bank a/c of BBM Fund is a part AEGCL books ofaccounts, even Interest Earned through the Bankare booked as Interest Income.e. Contribution is raised monthly from therespective parties irrespective of ActualExpenditure.- It is noticed that capital assets created are chargedoff as revenue expenses resulting in non-recordingof assets which were purchased and installed atBijulee Bhawan. It is non-adherence of AS 10Property, Plant and Equipment. AEGCL shouldbook any capital goods under fixed assets and claimdepreciation on it.- Here are few instances where Capital assets wererecognized as revenue expenses: -- Following are the anomalies found during our auditof BBM a/c:a. It is observed that no Receivables are bookedfor the invoice raised against a particularcompany. As per the abovementioned meetingminute, the BBM A/chas been created onlyfor the purpose of meetup of the regularmaintenance anddevelopment works ofBijulee Bhawan. Assuch any expenditureincurred from BBM fundare booked as R&MExpenses.a. AEGCL only intimatesAPDCL and APGCL tosubmit their monthlycontributions to the poolA/c, i.e. BBM formeeting theSr. No. Party Name Particulars Amount 1 M/s Godrej & Boyce MFG Co Ltd Supply installation Testing & Commissioning with AMC of Heavy-duty Boom Barrier, Flap Barrier, X ray Baggage Scanner, Door Frame pass through Metal Detector & CCTV Surveillance System in Bijulee Bhawan  Rs. 86,68,883/- 2 M/s Buildrite Constructions Building Work of toilet from 2nd Floor to 6th floor of Bijulee Bhawan Rs. 77,71,596/- 



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 107STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.16.a. b. Registers for stock of any consumable purchasedor issued have not been maintained,c. List of cash Transactions above Rs. 10,000, foundduring our audit of BBM -Consolidation of Accounts -The company is following a practice of receiving MonthlyTrial balances from various divisions and circles;however, it has been noticed that the adjustment entriesin respect of various payments and receipts are not giveneffect in such divisions or circles, thereby resulting indifference in balances as per the ledger of head officeand the divisions' trial balance. maintenance expensesof Bijulee Bhawan. Thusquestion of raisinginvoices and accountingof receivables does notarise.b. Register forconsumable purchasedand issued has beenmaintained by BBM celland, the same wereproduced to theStatutory Audit teamduring the course ofaudit. Necessarychecking has been doneand signed by theStatutory Auditor.c. Noted and necessarycare will be taken infuture to avoid suchsituation.Generally bills arepassed at the Divisionsand payments are madeat the HQ. There may bea difference betweenthe liability created atthe Division andpayments made at theHQ, because of non-Sl No Date Party Name Amount Remarks 1 27.05.20 New Skrala trade & Technology 16000.002 23.06.20 Raj Sharma   13166.00 Paint Works of Rs.68540/-  3 31.03.21 Ganga Construction paid by Kaushal Chayengia 25668.00 Cable dragging laying from roof top.  4 24.03.21 Electro System paid by Kaushal Chayengia 12650.00 Paid for compressor 5 03.03.21 Electro System paid by Kaushal Chayengia 12650.00 A/c Repairing 6 23.02.21 Paid for Cone Armour Cable paid by K Chayengia 25668.00



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21108 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO.b.c.17 It has been observed that there are huge Inter Unitbalances which are pending for reconciliation, and noexplanation has been provided in respect of the same.Considering the nature of account same must be zeroedby the year end after posting adjustment entries, butthe process is not being followed.It has been observed that, the standard accountingprocedure as prescribed by the accounting policies ofthe company have not been followed consistently at thedivisional level and errors were noticed in theiraccounting entries, thereby, resulting in misstatementin the books of accounts.Disclaimer Regarding Non-Visit of Units -- We were not able to visit various units of thecorporation outside Guwahati due to the travelrestrictions in place all over the state with aview to combat the spread of Covid-19 virus. Thus,we have relied upon the management'sstatements regarding the transactions in theunits. We have not physically verified any of therecords of the units and hence we cannotcomment on the accuracy of the same. payment of full liabilitywithin the same FY.Similar is the case forreceipts. Generally billsfor any kind of incomeare raised by Divisionsand the amounts arereceived in the HQPrincipal Bank Account.Generally one month'sbalance remain pendingin the Inter Unit heads.However, reconciliationof all the Inter UnitAccounts is going on.Accounting policies ofthe company arefollowed while makingaccounting entries bythe divisional offices.AEGCL requests thestatutory auditor tospecifically mentionwhere the same has notbeen followed in order toenable us to make therectification entry.Tally data related to allthe Field Units /HQwere provided to theauditor during thecourse of audit. All therecords are preparedbased on the sourcedocuments which are



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 109STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. - Although, bank statements and BRS of thevarious units were produced before us forverification, we were unable to make an in-depth analysis of the transactions due to non-visit of units. The vouching and physicalverification have not been made due to thereasons listed above. available with allaccounting units ofAEGCL and which may beseen.No comments.Sd/-Deputy General Manager (F&A),AEGCL



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21110 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYREPLY OF THE MANAGEMENT TO ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORTViews of the auditormay not be acceptedbecause the assets areclearly and separatelyclassified in the FixedAssets Register but theprocess of incorporatingidentification code isgoing on.AEGCL had updated thefixed asset register up to31.03.2021 but due tointer-district travelingrestrictions imposed bythe State Govt. in orderto combat the spread ofCovid-19 virus, AEGCLwas unable to conductthe physical verificationof the fixed assets duringFY 2020-21. However,now steps have beeninitiated for physicalverification of the assetsand any discrepancynoticed will be adjustedin the subsequent year.AEGCL had produced alldocuments related tolands available withAEGCL amounting toRs26.24 Crore to theStatutory audit duringthe course of audit.AEGCL is in the process(a) The Company has maintained Fixed Asset Registerbut assets have not been clearly & separatelyidentified as observed in the Fixed Asset Register.(b) As explained to us the company does not have aregular programme of physical verification of its fixedassets, therefore question of adjustment of anydiscrepancy does not arise.(c) Value of freehold land as on 31.03.2021 in the booksof accounts stood at Rs. 38.67 Cr out of which onlytitle deeds of only Rs. 20.44 Cr land holdingdocuments were verified satisfactorily.SI.NO.i.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 111STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATION MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSI.NO. As explained to us the company has conducted physicalverification of Inventory, however as per the disclosurein notes to accounts, it has been observed that there isa difference of 7.51 Crores in the inventory in the Bookfigure and Physical verification report, the same is yetto be adjusted in books of accounts.According to the information and explanations given tous, the Company has not granted loans (secured orunsecured) during the year, to any companies, firms,limited liability partnerships or other parties covered inthe register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Inview of the above, the clause 3(iii) (a), clause 3(iii) (b)and clause 3(iii) (c) of the order are not applicable.In our opinion and according to the information andexplanation given to us, there are no loans, guarantees,investments and securities granted/provided in respectof which provision of section 185 and 186 of theCompanies Act, 2013 are applicable, however there arecertain advances made to staff and contractors for whichfurther details are not made available to us, hence wecannot comment upon the same. of collecting thedocuments related tothe remaining amountsof land. Besides, thiscost also includes landdevelopment & othercosts.This difference is in theprocess of reconciliationand after completion ofr e c o n c i l i a t i o nnecessary adjustmentwill be made.No Comments.Loans and advances tostaff are mainly relatesto T.A. Advance, MedicalAdvance, LTC Advance,etc. Advances areissued to Supplier/Contractors as perclause 24.2 of AEGCLGeneral Conditions ofSupply and Erection,2009. AEGCL hadprovided Ledger, TrialBalances to theStatutory Auditor (bothin soft & hard copy)during the course ofaudit, where head wiseii.iii.iv.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21112 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATIONSI.NO. According to the information and explanation given to us,during the year the company has not accepted any depositsfrom the public within the meaning of Section 73 & 76 orany other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013.As per information given to us, Cost Records under section148 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the activitiescarried out by the company have been prepared for theFinancial Year 2019-20, however, we have not made adetailed examination of such records with a view todetermine whether those are accurate and complete. Asinformed to us, cost records for the year 2020-21 areunder preparation; hence we are unable to verify them.(a) As explained to us, the company has been generallyregular in depositing undisputed statutory dues withappropriate authorities, including Provident Fund,Income tax, Goods and Services Tax, Custom Duty,cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. Furtheraccording to the information & explanation given tous, no undisputed amounts payable in respect ofaforesaid dues, which were in arrear as at 31.03.2021for a period of more than six month from the datethey become payable except delay in GST liabilitiesas detailed in Table 2A of this report. Tax Deductedat Source Liabilities as reported in Table 2.2 breakup of Loans andadvances to staffs andcontractors wereavailable. Furtherdetails in these respectsare available with therespective units and theauditor may check thesame when they willvisit the field units.No Comments.Cost Audit for FY 2020-21 is in progress. Theavailable cost recordswere shown & discussedwith the StatutoryAuditor during thecourse of audit.Delay in payment of GSTis a procedural delay.Invoices are raised atdivision level and sent toHQ at the end of everymonth. After receipt ofinvoices from the entireaccounting units (total35 nos.) these arecompiled at HQ and thensent to our consultantfor filling of GST returnon behalf of AEGCL. Tofollow up these stepssome additional time isMANAGEMENT'S REPLYv.vi.vii.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 113STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATIONSI.NO. required for payment ofGST. However,necessary steps will beinitiated for timelypayment of GST in thesubsequent year.The matter related topendency of TDSdefaults has been takenup with AEGCL's Taxconsultants at differentdivisional offices toresolve the issue at theearliest.All the mentioned E-Proceedings shall betaken up for settlementby AEGCL & will beresolved at the earliest.No Comments.MANAGEMENT'S REPLY(b) Details of dues of Income Tax and Service Tax whichhave not been deposited as at March 31, 2021 onaccount of dispute are given below:(c) According to the information and explanations givento us, there are no dues of sales tax, value addedtax etc, which have not been deposited on accountof any dispute.Name of Statute Nature of Dispute/ Statutory Due Forum where Dispute is Pending Period to which the Amount relates Disputed Amount Income Tax Act Section 143(3), Income Tax Act Assessing Officer AY 2009-2010 Rs. 11,52,06,808/- Income Tax Act Section 270(A), Income Tax Act Assessing Officer AY 2017-2018 Not made available to us Income Tax Act Section 270(A), Income Tax Act Assessing Officer AY 2018-2019 Not made available to us Income Tax Act Section 143(1)(a), Income Tax Act Assessing Officer AY 2019-2020 Not made available to us 



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21114 STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATIONSI.NO. The company has beensuffering from a loss.The accumulated loss ofAEGCL as on31.03.2021 stood at Rs.418.60 Crore. Due toshortage of fund AEGCLis unable to repay theloan and interest onloan.No Comments.No Comments.No Comments.No Comments.No Comments.MANAGEMENT'S REPLYviii.ix.x.xi.xii.xiii. In our opinion and according to the information andexplanation given to us, the company has not defaultedin repayment of dues to any financial institution or bankor debentures or bonds holders during the year exceptfor the loan availed from State Government and ADB inrespect of which no Interest or Principal has been paid(Ref. Note -8.1);Based upon the Audit Procedures performed and theinformation and explanation given by the management,the Company has not raised moneys by way of initialpublic offer or further public offer including debtInstruments. Therefore, the provisions of this clause arenot applicable to the company.Based upon the audit procedures performed andaccording to the information and explanations providedby the management, we report that no fraud by theCompany or no fraud on the Company by the officers andemployees of the Company has been noticed or reportedduring the year.As per the Notification dated 05.06.2015 issued byMinistry of corporate Affairs, the provisions of section197 relating to managerial remuneration shall not applyto a Government company.In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company.Therefore, the provisions of clause of the order are notapplicable to the Company and hence not commentedupon.According to the information and explanations given bythe management, transactions with the related partiesare in compliance with section 177 and 188 of CompaniesAct, 2013 where applicable and the details have beendisclosed in the notes to the financial statements, asrequired by the applicable accounting standards.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 115STATUTORY AUDITOR'S OBSERVATIONSI.NO. MANAGEMENT'S REPLYSd/-Deputy General Manager (F&A),AEGCLxiv.xv.xvi. According to the information and explanations given tous and on an overall examination of the balance sheet,the Company has not made any preferential allotmentor private placement of shares or fully or partly convertibledebentures during the year under review and hence,reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are notapplicable to the Company and are not commented upon.Based upon the audit procedures performed and theinformation and explanations provided by themanagement, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connectedto him and therefore, provisions of clause 3(w) of theorder are not applicable to the Company'.On the basis of information and explanations providedto us, the Company is not required to be registered withunder section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) ofthe order are not applicable to the Company and hencenot commented upon. No Comments.No Comments.No Comments.
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ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21124 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. (` Lakh)Particulars Notes As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020I. EQUITY & LIABILITIES (A) Shareholder’s Funds  (a) Share Capital 1 9,993 9,993(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 1,68,386 1,61,676(B) Share Application Money (Pending Allotment) 3 - -(C) Non Current Liabilities (a) Long Term Borrowings 4 28,492 67,520(b) Long Term Provisions 5 303 1,163(D) Current Liabilities (a) Short Term Borrowings 6 - -(b) Trade Payables 7 19,141 19,012(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 1,33,215 87,869(d) Short Term Provisions 9 2,489 5,869Total ::  3,62,019 3,53,102II. ASSETS (A) Non-Current Assets  (a) Fixed Assets  (i) Tangible Assets 10 1,18,666 1,14,008(ii) Capital Work-In-Progress 10 80,332 86,908(b) Non Current Investment 11 5,348 5,348(c) Other Non Current Assets 12 27 35(B) Current Assets (a) Current Investment 13 - -(b) Inventories 14 1,449 1,867(c) Trade Receivable 15 14,761 13,188(d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 16 1,00,244 91,493(e) Short Term Loans & Advances 17 2,844 2,819(f) Other Current Assets 18 38,348 37,436Total :: 3,62,019 3,53,102Significant Accounting Policies I In terms of our separate report of even dateFOR R.M. KOTHARI  & COChartered AccountantsSd/-(Prateek Kothari)::PARTNERMRN.413362 For and on behalf of the BoardSd/- Sd/-(D.J. Hazarika) (M.Konwar)Managing Director Independent DirectorSd/- Sd/-(P.K. Barman) (D. Barua)CGM (F&A) (i/c) Company SecretaryPlace : GuwahatiDate : 13-09-2021



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 125(` Lakh)Particulars Notes Year ended31st March, 2021 Year ended31st March, 2020I.INCOME (a) Revenue From Operations 19 38,775 27,260(b) Other Income 20 6,424 7,034Total Revenue :: 45,199 34,294II. EXPENDITURE (a) Employee Benefits Expense 21 14,499 15,728(b) Finance Costs 22 7,289 5,754(c) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 23 11,550 10,153(d) Other Expenses 24 14,123 20,819Total Expenses :: 47,461 52,454Profit (Loss) Before Tax (I-II) (2,262) (18,160)III. TAX EXPENSES (a) Current Tax - -(b) Deferred Tax - -Profit (Loss) for the period (2,262) (18,160)IV. Earnings per share : (a) Basic (In `) 25 (23) (182)(b) Diluted - -Significant Accounting Policies I In terms of our separate report of even dateFOR R.M. KOTHARI  & COChartered AccountantsSd/-(Prateek Kothari)::PARTNERMRN.413362 For and on behalf of the BoardSd/- Sd/-(D.J. Hazarika) (M.Konwar)Managing Director Independent DirectorSd/- Sd/-(P.K. Barman) (D. Barua)CGM (F&A) (i/c) Company SecretaryPlace : GuwahatiDate : 13-09-2021



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21126 (` Lakh)CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021Sl. No. Particulars Year ended 31st March, 2021 Year ended 31st March, 2020 A Cash Flow from Operating Activities   Net Profit (loss) before Tax (2,262) (18,160) Excess provision for MAT/Income Tax in Prior Periods - 1,804 Add :-   Misc. Expenditure written off 8 (29) Depreciation including adjustment 12,302 10,505 Other income (6,424) (7,034) Interest & Finance Charges 7,289 5,754 Provision for Income Tax - -  Operating Profit (loss) before Working Capital changes 10,914 (7,160) Adjusted for : Changes in Inventories 418 315 Changes in Sundry Debtors (1,573) 15,875 Changes in Other Current Assets (911) (3,909) Changes in Loans and Advances (25) (5) Changes in Other Current Liabilities 45,346 6,230 Changes in Short Term Provisions (3,380) (1,704) Changes in Trade Payable 130 (3,736) Changes in Short Term Borrowings - - Changes in Long Term Provisions (859) (952) Other income from PGCIL, sale of Fixed Assets, etc. 1,592 1,614 Operating Profit (loss) after Working Capital changes 51,652 6,568  Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 51,652 6,568 B Cash Flow from Investment Activities Changes in Fixed Assets (16,963) (42,058) Changes in CWIP 6,576 20,902 Changes in Investments - - Other income from FD with Banks, Interest from Banks, etc. 4,832 5,419  Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (5,555) (15,737) C Cash Flow from Financing Activities Changes in Share Capital - - Changes in Secured Loan - - Changes in Unsecured Loan (38,127) 3,101 Changes in GoA Grant 4,812 1,250 Changes in ADB Grant - - Changes in Grant from Central Government 2,633 2,440 Changes in Customer’s Contribution towards cost of capital assets 330 - Changes in GPF (901) (882)Changes in Other Reserves 1,196 1,483Interest and Other Charges (7,289) (5,754) Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (37,346) 1,638  Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 8,751 (7,531)  Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 91,493 99,024  Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,00,244 91,493 In terms of our separate report of even dateFOR R.M. KOTHARI  & COChartered AccountantsSd/-(Prateek Kothari)::PARTNERMRN.413362 For and on behalf of the BoardSd/- Sd/-(D.J. Hazarika) (M.Konwar)Managing Director Independent DirectorSd/- Sd/-(P.K. Barman) (D. Barua)CGM (F&A) (i/c) Company SecretaryPlace : GuwahatiDate : 13-09-2021



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 127NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: -1. Basis of Preparation and accounting:These financial statements are prepared in accordance with applicable accountingstandards in India and the relevant presentational requirements of the CompaniesAct, 2013. The Financial Statements have also been prepared on a going concernbasis under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting exceptotherwise stated, in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles("GAAP").The operations of the Corporation are governed by the provisions of the Electricity Act,2003 and various regulations and policies framed there under by the appropriateauthorities. Accordingly, the Financial Statements have been prepared in termsthereof.Accounting policies approved by the Board of the Corporation have been followed whilepreparing the Annual Accounts under AS-1 related to Disclosure of Accounting Policies.2. Inventories:     Inventories of stores and spares as at the end of the year are valued at cost.3. Fixed Assets:Classifications of Fixed Assets are as per Transfer Scheme. Addition of assets hasbeen booked under their natural head of classification. Capitalizations of assets aredone on completion /commission of the asset. Block Registers showing categories ofAssets, the amount of depreciation charged/ withdrawn, year wise in respect of theassets are maintained at Head Office. The Fixed Asset Register showing particularsincluding quantitative details and situation of fixed assets as on 31.03.2021 hasalready been prepared. The Fixed Assets are stated at actual cost less accumulateddepreciation.4. Classification of Assets and Liabilities:All assets & liabilities of the corporation are segregated into current & non-currentbased on the principles and definitions set out in the Schedule III of the CompaniesAct, 2013 as amended.5. Capital work-in-progress:All expenses incurred for acquiring, erecting and commissioning of fixed assets andincidental expenditure incurred during construction of the projects are shown undercapital work-in-progress and are allocated to the fixed assets on the completion of theprojects. ASSAM ELECTRICITY GRID CORPORATION LTD.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-211286. Depreciation/Amortization:Depreciation is provided as per Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013. Part 'B' of thisschedule states that " The useful life or residual value of any specific asset, asnotified for accounting purposes by a Regulatory Authority constituted under an Actof parliament or by the Central Government shall be applied in calculating thedepreciation to be provided for such asset irrespective of the requirements of thisSchedule". As such depreciation has been provided at the rates specified in Appendix-I to Assam Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for determinationof Multi Year Tariff) Regulations, 2015 on Straight Line Method subject to a maximumof 90% of the original cost of the asset. Rates of depreciation are shown in thefollowing table. Assets	 Depreciation	Rate	Land Owned under full title 0.00% Land held under lease 3.34% APDRP Land 0.00% Building containing transmission installations 3.34% Office Building 3.34% Temporary erections such as wooden structures 100.00% APDRP building 3.34% Other Buildings 3.34% Cooling Water System 5.28% Cooling Tower & Circulating Water System 5.28% Sweet water arrangement including reservoirs, etc. 5.28% Plant and Pipeline for water supply in residential colony 5.28% Drainage & sweage residential colony 5.28% Other Roads 3.34% APDRP Other Civil Works 3.34% Miscellaneous Civil Works 3.34% Transformers 5.28% Other plant & equipment  5.28% Material handling equipment-earth movers, bulldozers 5.28% Material handling equipment-cement mixers 5.28% Material handling equipment-cranes 5.28% Material handling equipment-others 5.28%Switch-gear including cable connections 5.28% 



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 129Switch-gear including cable connections 5.28%Batteries including charging equipments 5.28% Fabrication shop/work-shop Plant & Equipment 5.28%Lightning Arrestors (Pole Type) 5.28% Lightning Arrestors (Station Type) 5.28% Communication Equipment-Radio & High Frequency carrier system 6.33% Communication Equipment-Telephone Lines & Telephones 6.33% Static machine tools & equipments 5.28% Air Conditioning plant static 5.28% Air Conditioning plant portable 9.50% Meter testing laboratory tools & equipment 5.28% Equipment in hospital/clinics 5.28%Tools & Tackles 5.28% Show-room equipment 5.28% Other miscellaneous equipment 5.28% Over-head lines(towers, poles, fixtures, overhead conductors & devices) - lines on fabricated steel supports operating at nominal voltages higher than 66KV 5.28% Over-head lines(towers, poles, fixtures, overhead conductors & devices) - lines on fabricated steel supports operating at nominal voltages from 13.2 KV to 66 KV 5.28% Over-head lines(towers, poles, fixtures, overhead conductors & devices) - lines on reinforced concrete supports/steel supports-11 KV and above 5.28% Over-head lines(towers, poles, fixtures, overhead conductors & devices) - lines on treated wood supports 5.28% Up gradation transmission & distribution network( 33 to 66) 5.28% Underground cables including joint boxes & disconnecting boxes-11KV 5.28% Underground cables-cable duct systems 5.28% Metering equipment 5.28% Miscellaneous Equipments 5.28% Trucks 9.50% Jeeps. Trekkers & Motor Cars 9.50% Other Vehicles 9.50% Furniture & Fixtures 6.33% Electrical wiring, Light & Fan Installations 6.33% Others 6.33%Calculators 6.33% Typewriters 6.33% Cash Registers in Cash Offices 6.33% Refrigerators & water coolers 6.33% Telephone & EPABX 6.33% Computers 15.00%Other Office Equipment 6.33% 



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21130The Depreciation on addition of assets during the year has been calculated day wise.AS-6 related to Depreciation Accounting has been followed while calculating thedepreciation.7. Revenue Recognition:Wheeling Charges of electric energy is accounted on the basis of rates approved bythe Hon'ble AERC i.e., Annual Fixed Charge of ` 387.49 Crore including SLDC Chargeof ` 9.68 Crore for FY 2020-21 vide Tariff Order dated 07.03.2020 and Review TariffOrder dated 27.07.2020. As per the said Tariff Orders, the above Wheeling Chargeincludes the following.(a) Net ARR for Transmission for FY 2020-21 vide Review Tariff Order dated 27.07.2020- ` 377.81 Crore.(b) SLDC Charges for FY 2020-21 vide Tariff Order dated 07.03.2020 - ` 9.68 Crore.AEGCL had made adjustment of cumulative Revenue Surplus along with the holdingcost amounting to Rs. 3.01 Crore approved by the Hon'ble AERC after Truing up for FY2018-19, vide Review Tariff Order dated 27.07.2020, to the monthly bills raised toAPDCL during the FY 2020-21.Out of total wheeling charges ` 145.72 Crore relates to BST Charge against liabilitytowards Pension Trust. But the actual BST Charge computed on the basis of actualenergy sent out to APDCL works out to Rs. 136.90 Crore, which results in surplus ofWheeling Charge by Rs. 8.82 Crore. This surplus amount has been adjusted with theapproved Wheeling Charge. After considering the above adjustments Revenue fromWheeling charges to APDCL stood at Rs. 375.66 Crore for the FY 2020-21. AS-9 relatedto Revenue Recognition has been complied.8. Employee Benefits:Pursuant to the Transfer Scheme, the Government of Assam (GoA) vide its NotificationNo.PEL.190/2004/69 dated 4th February, 2005 notified a plan for meeting out theterminal benefit obligations of personnel so transferred from ASEB to successorentities. As per Clause 1.5 of the said notification, "Terminal Benefit" means theASEB's employee related liabilities including payment of pension, gratuity, leaveencashment and General Provident Fund and any other retirement benefits andother applicable benefits including right to appropriate revisions in the above benefitsconsistent with the practice that were prevalent in ASEB. Accounting for RetirementBenefits in the Financial Statements of Employers-Provision for Pension, Gratuityand Leave Salary Encashment have been provided as per actuarial valuation underAS-15.(a) Funding for past-unfunded terminal liabilities shall be on the basis of actuarialvaluation done as at 9th December 2004 and 4th May 2019. In respect of cash



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 131outflows towards past-unfunded liabilities of existing employees, existingpensioners and existing family pensioners, funding pattern will be guided by theaforesaid Government notification.(b) Funding for future services-Terminal Benefits:The Corporation makes a provision for terminal benefits liability for future serviceof its permanent employees joining in the service before 01.01.2004 @ 33.50% ofBasic Pay plus Dearness Allowance as per AERC and in the line with the GoA'sNotification mentioned above and Board's approval of Item No. 9 dated 22.01.2021.(c) Leave Encashment benefit (LEB) of employees:Leave encashment benefits of the old employees are accounted for on cash basisand the claim for recovery of the appropriate share of such amount, i.e., share ofpast liability relating to period prior to 01.04.2005 is forwarded to the pensiontrust authorities as per GoA's Notification mentioned here-in-above.(d) GPF deductions/payments of employees:Payment on account of GPF (Final Withdrawal and Non-refundable advance) tothe existing employees is being made from the GPF Account of the Corporation.Claim for recovery of appropriate share of such fund, i.e., share of past-unfundedliability is also forwarded to the Pension Trust authorities as per GoA Notificationmentioned here in above.Provision for interest payable on GPF is made @ 7.10 % per annum on the openingbalance and the average subscription of the employees during the year.(e) Terminal benefit for new employees (appointed on or after 1.1.2004):New pension Scheme is being implemented for the new employees of theCorporation as per Government of India Notification No.5/7/2003-ECB & PR dated22.12.2003.9. Accounting for Government Grants:Government grants (both GoA and GoI) have been accounted as capital receipts andtaken to Capital Reserves.10. Segment Reporting:As the Corporation deals in single product and operates under the same economicenvironment and is not subject to different risk and return, segment reporting as perAS-17 is not required to be disclosed.11. Investments:Investment consists of Fixed Deposits with Banks. Investments are valued at cost.



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2113212. Taxes on Income:Current tax will be provided for on the taxable profits of the year at the applicable taxrates.13. Preliminary Expenses:Preliminary expenses are written off over a period of five years in equal installmentsfrom the year of commencement of operations.14. General Provident Fund:GPF liability is payable to an employee only after completion of 25 years of qualifyingservices. Accumulation of GPF is utilized as internal resources by the Corporation. Assuch GPF has been shown as unsecured loan.15.  Prior Period Items:Accounting of Prior period items have been done as per AS-5. Prior period items areincome or expenses which arise in the current period as a result of errors or omissionsin the preparation of the financial statements of one or more prior periods.16. AS-30 related to financial instruments: recognition and measurement is not applicableto the Corporation.17.  BST Charge:BST charge payable to Pension Trust has been calculated @15 paisa per unit on theactual energy injected to APDCL.18.  As per the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification no. G.S.R.111 (E) dated16.02.2015, unlisted companies having net worth of rupees two hundred and fiftycrore or more but less than rupees five hundred crore, shall comply with the IndianAccounting Standards (Ind AS) for the accounting periods beginning on or after01.04.2017 [para4 (iii) (b)]. As per para 2(f) of the said notification, 'net worth' shallhave the meaning assigned to it in clause (57) of Section 2 of the Companies Act,2013.As per section 2(57) of the Companies Act, 2013, 'net worth' has been defined as"Aggregate value of the paid-up share capital and all reserves created out of theprofits and securities premium account, after deducting the aggregate value of theaccumulated losses, deferred expenditure and miscellaneous expenditure not writtenoff, as per the audited balance sheet, but does not include reserves created out ofrevaluation of assets, write-back of depreciation and amalgamation".Thus, 'net worth' may be calculated using the following formula.Net worth= (Paid-up Share Capital) + (All Reserves created out of profits of the company)-(Accumulated loss).



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 133In this context it may be mentioned that in the books of accounts of AEGCL, "Reservesand Surplus" includes "Capital Reserves". These "Capital Reserves" are created outof Grant funds given by GoA, ADB and GoI to AEGCL for creation of Fixed Assets of thecorporation. Hence, as per the definition of 'net worth', these "Capital Reserves"should be excluded from "Reserves and Surplus" in computation of net worth, becausethese reserves are not created out of profits of the corporation.Moreover, these "Capital Reserves" could not be shown under "Paid-up Share Capital",because no Gazette notification from Govt. to covert Grants into Equity is available,without which AEGCL could not raise its' "Paid-up Share Capital".As per the definition and in view of above explanations, 'net worth' of AEGCL from the FY2015-16 to FY 2020-21 have been calculated as shown in the following table.It is seen from the above table that 'net worth' of AEGCL for the FY 2020-21 does notexceed ` 250 Crore. Thus as per the above mentioned notification of MCA, 'Ind AS' isnot applicable to AEGCL for the FY 2020-21.19. As per the Directive 3 (Segregation & Strengthening of SLDC) of the Tariff Orderdated 07.03.2020 issued by the Assam Electricity Regulatory Commission (AERC), theincome/expense pertaining to SLDC included in the "STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSSACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021" is shown in the following table.(Rs. In Crore)Particulars	 As	on	31.03.2021	 As	on	31.03.2020	 As	on	31.03.2019	 As	on	31.03.2018	 As	on	31.03.2017	 As	on	31.03.2016	(Provisional)	 (Audited)	 (Audited)	 (Audited)	 (Audited)	 (Audited)	Paid­up	 Share	Capital	 99.93	 99.93	 99.93	 99.93	 99.93	 99.93	Add:	 Reserves	and	 Surplus	(before	adjustment	 of	Accumulated	Loss)	 2102.46	 2012.74	 1961.00	 1848.90	 1768.40	 1622.35	Less:	 Capital	Reserves	 1958.35	 1880.59	 1843.69	 1748.19	 1681.99	 1550.39	Less:	Accumulated	Loss	 418.60	 395.98	 232.42	 464.04	 821.42	 442.20	Net­worth	 (174.56)	 (163.90)	 (15.18)	 (263.40)	 (635.08)	 (270.31)	



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21134STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENSE ACCOUNT OF SLDC FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021II. NOTES ON ACCOUNTSThe amounts in Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all figureshave been rounded off to the nearest rupees lakh except when otherwise stated.The operations of the Corporation are governed by the provisions of the Electricity Act,2003 and various regulations and policies framed there under by the appropriateauthorities. The financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 are preparedas per Companies Act 2013. The previous year figures have also been reclassified/regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary. (` Lakh)Particulars	 Year	ended31st	March,	2021 Year	ended31st	March,	2020I.INCOME(a) Revenue From Operations 968 385(b) Other Income 12 44Total Revenue :: 980 429II. EXPENDITURE (a) Employee Benefits Expense 430 468(b) Repair & Maintenance Expenses 59 54(c) Administration & General Expenses 42 55(d) Finance Costs ­ ­(e) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 29 27(f) Net Prior Period Charges/(Credits) ­ 3Total Expenses :: 560 607Profit (Loss) Before Tax (I-II) 420 (178)III. TAX EXPENSES (a) Current Tax ­ ­(b) Deferred Tax ­ ­Profit (Loss) for the period 420 (178)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 1351. SHARE CAPITAL1.1 9993194 (previous year 9993194) shares out of the issued, subscribed andpaid up Shares Capital were allotted as fully paid up pursuant to transferscheme without payment being received in cash.1.2 The details of shareholders1.3 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below2. RESERVES AND SURPLUS (` Lakh)(` Lakh)Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020Capital Reserves 1,95,835 1,88,059Other Reserve 14,411 13,215Profit & Loss Account : Profit (Loss) as per Last Balance Sheet (39,598) (23,242)Profit (Loss) for the Year (2,262) (18,160)Add: Excess provision for MAT/Income Tax in Prior Periods - 1,804(41,860) (39,598)Total 1,68,386 1,61,676



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-211363. SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT4. LONG TERM BORROWINGS4.1 Loans from ADB as at 31.03.2021 include principal amount of loan which isnot due for Repayment.4.2 State Govt. Loan as at 31.03.2021 includes principal amount of loan which isnot due for Repayment.2.1 Capital Reserve Includes :- As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020(a) Grant From GoA 75,162 70,350(b) Grant From ADB 96,686 96,686(c)  Grant From Central Government 23,656 21,023(d) Customer’s contribution towards cost of capital assets 330 -2.2 Other Reserve Includes :- Claim for recovery of appropriate share (77.93 %) of GPF as past unfunded liabilities receivable from Pension Trust as per GoA notification No. PEL. 190/2004/69 dated 04-02-05. (` Lakh)(` Lakh)(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 1375. LONG TERM PROVISION5.1 Liability towards Pension Trust includes 33.50% of Pay plus DA of thepermanent employees of AEGCL (excluding those who joined services on orafter 01.01.04) for the FY 2020-21 for terminal benefits liability for futureservice as per AERC and GoA's notification No.PEL.190/2004/69 dated04.02.2005 and Board's approval of Item No. 9 dated 22.01.2021.5.2 Liability towards Pension Trust includes BST charge payable to Pension Trustcomputed @ Rs.0.15 per unit on the actual energy injected to APDCL duringFY 2020-21.6. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS7. TRADE PAYABLEParticulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020Provision For Employee Benefits :   Liability towards Pension Trust 303 1,163Others : Provision for doubtful loans and advances - -                         Total 303 1,163Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020Micro, Small And Medium Enterprises Others Wheeling Charges Payable to PGCIL 2,244 2,115Liability Towards APDCL 16,897 16,897Total 19,141 19,012(` Lakh)(` Lakh)(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-211388. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIESParticulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020Repayment due on Secured Loan :  - -Sub-Total - -Repayment due on Unsecured Loan : Repayment due on ADB Loan 3,519 -Repayment due on State Govt. Loan 35,347 -Sub-Total 38,866 -Interest accrued and due :Interest accrued and due 64,210 55,820Sub-Total 64,210 55,820Other Payables : Liabilities for Capital supplies/works 2,586 5,046Liabilities for O&M supplies/works 2,618 2,387Unpaid salaries, wages, bonus, etc 6 6Salaries, wages, bonus, etc., payable 2,327 2,527Staff deduction and recovery payable 484 508Deposits and retention from suppliers and contractors 7,222 8,254Other Liabilities 14,863 13,288Advance from APGCL 33 33Advance For Terminal Benefits - -Sub-Total 30,139 32,049Total 1,33,215 87,869(` Lakh)8.1 Repayment due on Unsecured Loan includes : As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020(i) Principal amount of ADB Loan became due for repayment 3,519 -(ii) Principal amount of State Govt. Loan became due for repayment 35,347 -8.2 Interest accrued and due includes : As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020(i) Interest accrued and due on SG Loan (ADB) 9,111 8,106(ii) Interest accrued and due on State Govt. Loan 55,099 47,714(iii) Interest accrued and due on borrowings for Working Capital - -(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 1399. SHORT TERM PROVISION9.1 Staff related provision includes provision for bonus of  ` 27, 00,000 /-. Provisionfor bonus has been made on the basis of expenditure of the previous year.9.2 A provision for anticipated arrear due to Revision of Pay amounting toRs. 38,91,28,463/- was made in the Annual Accounts of AEGCL for the FY2008-09 under the head "Provision for Liability for Expenses". On scrutiny ofthe Annual Accounts of AEGCL from the FY 2008-09 to FY 2019-20 it hasbeen noticed that only an amount of Rs. 3,17,63,598/- was reversed andadjusted against this provision during the FY 2011-12 after the payment beingmade and the balance amount remained unadjusted. The balance amount ofRs. 35, 73, 64,865/- has been reversed and adjusted against the above provisionunder Prior Period Items in the current FY, as the arrear amount had alreadybeen paid to the respective employees and accordingly accounted in the earlierFYs.Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020Provision For Employee Benefits Staff related provision 2,015 1,635Others Provision for Liability for Expenses 474 4,234Minimum Alternate Tax - -Provision for Income Tax - -Total 2,489 5,869(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2114010. FIXED ASSET10.1(i) Depreciation on Plant & Machinery has been charged on continued processplant basis.(ii) On fixed assets acquired during the year depreciation is charged on 'Put toUse'.(iii) Addition of Fixed Assets during the FY 2020-21 includes ` 117, 77, 91,438 /-related to prior periods.(iv) Addition of Depreciation during the FY 2020-21 includes ` 7, 52, 60,952/-related to prior periods.10.2Capital Work In Progress Includes :- As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020(a) Capital works in progress 79,401 85,977(b) Advance to suppliers/contractors (Capital) 931 931(` Lakh)GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCKDescription As at 1.4.2020 Additions/Deletions  during the year As at 31.3.2021 As at 1.4.2020 Depreciation for the year Deduction during the year As at 31.3.2021 As at 31.3.2021 As at 31.3.2020TANGIBLE ASSETSOWN ASSETS Land & Rights 3,810 57 3,867 4 1 - 5 3,862 3,807Building 5,034 564 5,598 2,179 178 - 2,357 3,242 2,855Hydraulic 264 - 264 251 - - 251 13 13Other Civil Works 11,063 1,726 12,789 1,423 461 - 1,884 10,905 9,640Plant & Machinery 1,12,065 12,603 1,24,668 49,023 6,444 - 55,467 69,201 63,042Lines & Cable Network 1,05,804 1,686 1,07,490 71,361 5,153 - 76,514 30,976 34,444Vehicles 496 - 496 446 - - 446 50 50Furniture & Fixtures 461 256 717 361 39 - 400 317 99Office Equipment 353 70 423 296 27 - 323 100 58Total 2,39,350 16,963 2,56,312 1,25,344 12,303 - 1,37,647 1,18,666 1,14,008CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 80,332 86,908(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 14111. NON CURRENT INVESTMENT11.1 Investment in M/s. North East Transmission Company Ltd. as on 31.03.2021is ` 53, 48, 20,000 /- (5, 34, 82,000 Equity Shares of ` 10 each) against 13%Equity Share.12. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS13. CURRENT INVESTMENT14. INVENTORIESParticulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020Long Term Trade Receivable Unsecured Considered Good - -Others Deferred Cost - -Exp. On Surveys/Feasibility Studies 27 35Total 27 35(` Lakh)(` Lakh)Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-20201. Capital Materials Stock A/c 2,105 2,4722. O&M Materials Stock A/c 783 8263. Other Material Account 323 3224. Material Stock-Excess/Shortage Pending Investigation – Capital 25 35Gross Total 3,237 3,655Less Provision Against Stock 1,788 1,788Net Total 1,449 1,867(` Lakh)(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21142 14.1 There is a difference of ` 7.51 Crore between book figure of stocks andphysical verification report of stocks as on 31.03.2021 which is in the processof reconciliation.15. TRADE RECEIVABLES16. CASH & CASH  EQUIVALENTS16.1 Balances with bank include closing bank balance of HQ as well as of all fieldunits along with the fund in transit.16.2 Cash in Hand includes closing cash balance of HQ as well as of all field unitsalong with imprest with staff.16.3 Fixed Deposits with Banks include closing balance of fixed deposit at variousbanks.Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020(Unsecured & Considered Good)Over Six Months - -Others - -Receivables against Transmission Charges From-APDCL 14,761 13,188Total 14,761 13,188(` Lakh)(` Lakh)Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020Balances With Bank 10,296 17,207Cash In Hand 125 143Fixed Deposits With Banks 89,823 74,143Total 1,00,244 91,493(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 14317. SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES18. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS18.1 As per GoA's notification No. PEL. 190/2004/69 dated 4th February, 2005,the unfunded past liability on account of GPF and LEB will be funded throughthe cash streams as mentioned therein and the existing Pension Trust ofASEB will be the common trust for all the new companies. In terms of thesaid notification and Board's approval of Item No. 8 dated 22.01.2021, ` 18,22, 36,785 /- being unfunded past liability towards GPF and LEB paid duringthe year has been claimed from Pension Trust out of which an amount of` 11, 95, 83,919/- relating to GPF has been transferred to Other Reserve.18.2 Inter Unit Accounts include Inter Unit A/c-Materials of ` 789/- lakh, whichis in the process of reconciliation. (` Lakh)Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020(Unsecured & Considered Good) Advances for O&M supplies/works 1,742 1,725Loans and Advances to staff 88 80Advance Income Tax 1,005 1,005Amount receivable from Employees/Ex-Employees 4 4Advances to APDCL 1 1Others 4 4Advances for GPF - -Total 2,844 2,819(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21144 18.3 Receivable from Income Tax Department includes Interest on Fixed Depositsdeducted by Banks as TDS during FY 2020-21.19. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS19.1 Revenue from Wheeling Charge of ` 387, 49, 00,000 /- including SLDC Chargeof ` 9, 68, 00,000 /- was approved by the Hon'ble AERC vide Tariff Order dated07.03.2020 and Review Tariff Order dated 27.07.2020. The above wheelingcharge includes ` 145,72, 00,000/- as BST Charge. But the actual BST Chargecomputed on the basis of  actual energy sent out to APDCL works out toRs. 136,90,39,500/-, which results in surplus of Wheeling Charge byRs. 8,81,60,500/-. This surplus amount has been adjusted with the approvedWheeling Charge. AEGCL had made adjustment of cumulative Revenue Surplusof Rs. 3,01,00,000/- approved by the Hon'ble AERC after Truing up for FY2018-19, vide Review Tariff Order dated 27.07.2020, to the monthly bills raisedto APDCL during the FY 2020-21. After considering the above adjustmentsRevenue from Wheeling charges to APDCL stood at Rs. 375,66,39,500/-Crorefor the FY 2020-21.19.2 The quantitative details of electrical energy transacted by the Corporationduring the FY 2020-21 along with previous year were as follows:(` Lakh)Particulars Year ended  31-03-2021 Year ended  31-03-2020Wheeling Charges (Transmission Charges) From APDCL 37,566 24,955Wheeling Charges (Transmission Charges) From Open Access Consumers 1,202 2,160Income from Transmission Incentive bill 7 145Total 38,775 27,260(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 14520. OTHER INCOME21. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE (` Lakh)Particulars Year ended  31-03-2021 Year ended  31-03-2020Salaries and Wages 11,681 12,849Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 1,966 2,226Payment of ex-gratia - -Payment of Gratuity 382 306Other Employee Costs 421 328Staff Welfare Expenses 49 19Total 14,499 15,728(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21146 21.1 Contribution to Provident and Other Funds include 33.50% of Basic Pay andDA of employees who joined in service prior to 01-01-2004, which has beenpaid to the ASEB Employees Pension Fund Investment Trust and 14% of BasicPay and DA of employees who are covered under New Pension Scheme.Payment of Gratuity includes provision for gratuity of employees who arecovered under New Pension Scheme.22. FINANCE COSTS22.2 Interest Capitalised includes:(i) Interest on S.G. Loan Capitalised: Rs. 1,350 Lakh(ii) Interest on ADB Loan Capitalised: Rs. 28 Lakh22.3 Other Borrowing Costs include Bank Charges and Bank Commissions.Particulars Year ended  31-03-2021 Year ended  31-03-2020Interest Expenses 7,288 5,753Other Borrowing Costs 1 1Total 7,289 5,754(` Lakh)22.1 Interest on State Govt. Loan  5,397 5,091 Interest on ADB Loan 1,005 - Interest on borrowings for Working Capital - - Interest on GPF 269 370 Penal Interest 1,995 1,716 Sub-Total 8,666 7,177 Less Interest Capitalised 1,377 1,424 Total 7,288 5,753 (` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 14723.  DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES24. OTHER EXPENSES (` Lakh)Particulars Year ended  31-03-2021 Year ended  31-03-2020Repairs And Maintenance Expenses : Repair and Maintenance of Plant & Machinery 1,068 1,377Repair and Maintenance of Building 163 147Repair and Maintenance of Other Civil Works 48 60Repair and Maintenance of Lines, Cable Net Works, etc 150 127Transmission Charge To PGCIL - 3,755Establishment Expenses : Rent, Rates and Taxes 43 43Insurance 9 7Telephone Charges 17 19Postage, Telegram & Tele Charges 3 4Audit Fees 8 8Consultancy fees and expenses 36 21Legal Charges 5 4Technical fees and other professional fees and expenses 18 88Fees including TA & DA for non official member of the Board 12 -Conveyance and Travel 129 172Fees & Subscription 125 141Book and Periodicals 4 3Printing and Stationery 27 36Advertisement, Contributions 31 47Hiring of Vehicles 209 162Electricity Charges 191 192Water Charges - -Entertainments 7 11Participation fees paid for Training/Conference - -(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21148Entertainments 7 11Participation fees paid for Training/Conference - -Training of Staff and Officers 24 42Fees for conducting recruitment & Other Departmental Examinations 21 -Misc. Expenses 24 30Freight 1 5Other Purchase related expenses 8 6Other Miscellaneous Expenses 2 1Repair and Maintenance of Vehicles 23 21Repair and Maintenance of Furniture and Fixtures 8 5Repair and Maintenance of Office Equipment 31 31Other Debits To Revenue : Miscellaneous losses written off 5 117Write-off of deferred revenue expenditure - -Assets De-Commissioning Costs : Transmission lines/sub-stations de-commissioning costs 4 -Bulk Supply Tariff : Bulk Supply Tariff 13,690 13,549Prior Period Charges / (Credits) Net Prior Period Charges/(Credits) (2,021) 588Total 14,123 20,819 Year ended 31-03-2021 Year ended 31-03-202024.1 Prior Period Item IncludesPrior Period Expenses and Losses : Transformer Oil related expenses/losses relating to prior period - -Employee costs relating to prior periods - 5Depreciation under provided in prior periods 753 811Other Expenses relating to Prior Period 140 235Interest and other finance charges relating to prior periods 906 839Materials related expenses relating to prior periods - -Prior Period Income : Other income relating to prior periods 83 837Other excess provision in prior periods 3,666 6Excess provision for depreciation in prior periods - 459Excess provision for interest and finance charges in prior periods 72 -(` Lakh)



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 14924.2 Audit fee of  ` 8,06,502 /- includes the following :As Statutory Audit Fees : ` 4,11,400 /-GST : ` 74,052 /- ` 4,85,452 /-Tax Audit Fees : ` 32,450 /-NPS Audit Fees : ` 23,600 /-Secretarial Audit Fees : ` 49,500 /-PSDF I & II Audit Fees : ` 41,900 /-GST Audit Fees : ` 30,000 /-Fees for Cost Auditors : ` 87,600 /-NERPSIP Audit Fees : ` 6,000 /-(Out of Pocket Expenses) : ` 50,000 /-25. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)26. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE (` Lakh)1. Related Party and his relationship : Key Management Personnel    D.J. Hazarika                                                Managing Director (W.e.f. 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021) 2. Disclosure of transactions between the Corporation and the related parties and status of outstanding balances : Particulars                             Amount (a) Salary/Remuneration                     Nil(b) Travelling Allowance                     Nil(c) Outstanding balances                      Nil



ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2115027. Assets other than vehicles are not insured. Vehicles are also insured only for liabilitiesthat may arise towards third parties.28. Accounts in respect of Medical Expenses Reimbursement, Leave Travel Concession,Earned Leave Encashment, Telephone Charges, Electricity Charges, and Water Chargesare maintained on accrual basis.29. The internal audit of the Corporation's field units are being carried out by its ownaudit staff. The internal audit staff conducts internal audit of various field offices aswell as head quarter. Reports are placed with MD, AEGCL. Any serious matter isdiscussed in Audit Committee of the Corporation.30. In exercise of the powers conferred by section 148 of Companies Act, 2013, the Boardof Directors of the Corporation had appointed M/s Musib & Co., Cost Accountants asthe Cost Auditors of the Corporation for the FY 2020-21. The Corporation in themeantime has been able to maintain preliminary cost records.In terms of our separate report of even dateFOR R.M. KOTHARI  & COChartered AccountantsSd/-(Prateek Kothari)::PARTNERMRN.413362 For and on behalf of the BoardSd/- Sd/-(D.J. Hazarika) (M.Konwar)Managing Director Independent DirectorSd/- Sd/-(P.K. Barman) (D. Barua)CGM (F&A) (i/c) Company SecretaryPlace : GuwahatiDate : 13-09-2021
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